d

'''''

IL.
IIL
Iv.

VI
VIIL
VIIL

1L
1.
Iv.

VL
VIL

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, May 10, 2011
Chicago, Illinois

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
9:00 a.m.
Two Prudential Plaza - IFA Chicago Office
180 North Stetson Ave., Suite 2555
Chicago, Illinois

AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director (with attachments; Tab A)
Senior Staff Reports

Committee Reports

Project Reports
Other Business
Adjournment
BOARD MEETING
10:30 a.m.

One Prudential Plaza Conference Center
130 East Randolph Ave., 7th Floor
Chicago, Illinois

Call to Order

Chairman's Remarks

Roll Call o

Acceptance of Financial Statements and Minutes
Project Approvals

Other Business

Adjournment



Board Meeting Agenda
Mady 10, 2011

AGRICULTURE

A) Andrew J. & Jacqueline L. Colgan

Location

Toulon (Stark County)

$125,000

New Jobs

Const.
Jobs

™M

B) Beginning Farmer Bond Amendment (John J. Traub)

Faxrbury

Momsonvnlle

$175,000

2 |Aaron Bertolino (Christian County) $352,000 N/A N/A IS
. Morrisonville
3 |Adam T. Bertolino (Christian County) $380,000 N/A N/A Js
TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS $1,032,000 0 0
BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Project Name

Heater Corporation)

Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., individuatly (on behalf of Tempco Electric

Locatnon

Wood Dale (DuPage County)

Amount

$6,660,000

New Jobs

56

RF

TOTAL BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

$6,660,000

56

HEALTHCARE

Project Name

6 |Methodist Medical Center of Illinois

Location

Peoria {Peoria County)

Amount

$120,000,000

New Jobs

TOTAL HEALTHCARE PROJECTS

$140,000,000

HIGHER EDUCATION, CULTURAL AND OTHER NON-HEALTHCARE 501(c)(3)'s

UNO Charter School Network Inc. and Umted Neighborhood

Project Name

Locati

mount

New Jobs

i k 0
7 Oreanization Chicago (Cook County) $63,000,00 N/A N/A RF
8 |Sarah’s Circle, Inc. Chicago (Cook County) $1,275,000 10 25 RF/BF
TOTAL HIGHER EDUCATION, CULTURAL AND OTHER
NON-HEALTHCARE 501 (c)}(3)'s $66,275,000 10 25
GRAND TOTAL $213,967,000 66 39

RESOLUTIONS

Project Name

9 |Request for Financial Covenant Compliance Waiver for Agri-Business Guarantee (IFA Loan No. A-AL-TX-GT-6120)

10 [Participation Loan Update - PNC Bank - (IFA Loan No. B-LL-TX-582)




AT3LVYVdIS aILNGIYLSIA 38 O
J9VSSIN HOLI3YIA JAILNDIXT

o LA




%20'9L $06'SSE°L %83L'8" (191'66) £26'6T1'1 29L°0£0' %98'E~ (59€%) 266211 £29'801
%1€69 000'sS %2891~ (80L°L) 0£8°Sy x4 1 %6E91 1SL £85'p PEE'S
%SELY 005481 %y 61- (158°'62) 05L°€S1 6568°'€C1 %000 - SLEST SLE'ST
%O1°LS 000°0Z %0$ 1€~ (152°6) 0L9°91 61¥°11 %6SPS1- (LL§'T) L99°1 016)
%eL'Ty 000'SLE %EL 8P~ (z62'251) 005°ZtE 802091 %00'+2- (00s'L) 0sT1€ 0SL'ET
%81°ES 000's2 %L19E~ (pesL) 0€8°02 95T°¢1 %6596~ (c10'7) £80°C 1L
%EE'SS p06'S1€ %0r'T 80€°9 09Z'€92 895697 %SE0 6 92£'9Z 814'07
%S8LEL 00$°0€ 1 %9p 11~ (sorzn) 05L°801 $37°96 %60'5Z" (82L°7) SL80T LP18
%61°LZ1 000°05Z %29TS 2£9'601 ££€'80T S96'L1E %Z1'9p 609°6 ££8°0C Tyt
%1629 I IPLT %L8'€Z- (LZ501S) L16%92'T 06EPTL' %29'6Z- (1vL'oL) 958°8€T S11'891
%ES'IS 000°SL %91°8¢- (158°¢7) 00529 679'8¢ %ET e (z0z'?) 0$2'9 8P0'y
%Ly I€ 000°02 %bTT9- (eLe'o1) £99°91 $62°9 %b198 (9er'1) L99°1 1€2
%b9'LT 000°'S %98'99- (88L°7) oLy 78¢'1 %00°001- @iy LIy -
%6V 0L $1€982 %OL b1~ (wLL've) $09°9£2 0£8'10T %9T' S~ (€6L°€) 6582 990°12Z
%69'C9 86LVSE'T %0152~ (1¥L°89%) 9L6PPE' L SETILY'( %85 0€" (£68'79) . £99°50Z 0LLTPL
%S1 401 88E°10V'S %09'22 998°9£0'[ 898'88S'y Y1L°629'S YOL L9 (2p6'LLD) 291017 0Z2TEL
%bb SLI LES'T8 %ES 0L £209L 08L'89 €08y 1 %00'0 - 889 8.8°9
%b6'08 268'78¢ %E6T (ezz'vl) $66°'68Y L LY %08'¥Z- (stren) T68'TS LLL'SE
%0Z 911 8E£°696'E Y%PE 9L L§S'501°( 8£0°THO’E S6S°LYLY %Ob €6~ (989°9¥2) 6P6'€92 £9Z°L1
%09'602 005°02 %Iy 161 8L8'ST 060°L1 896'Ty %8E'9 601 60L°1 818'l
YTy 1L 1zt'op1’l %P091- (69£°951) SPE'PLE 9.5°818 %S 12 (osz'81) PEL'DS #8799
papuadx3 1102 Ad aoueleA 19Bpng "sA [enioy LL0Z A4 110Z Ad aDUBLEA 196png "sAfenjoy 1102 110z
1ebpng 1eBpng % aouelep atA aLa % souelen fudy dy
jo o, lelol alA ajeq 0} Jea A 19bpng [enyoy jaungy UiUo Juaung 1e8pug 10y

LLoZ ‘ot Idy
Buipug pouad 10}
SOIANDY JO JusWivle)s

10Bpng 0} [en)oy - puny [eJouse

fuouyiny esueury siouy

SAIIAYES TYNOISSTI0Ud ~

DNISSHI0Ud V.

SHIIAYHS TYNOISSHA0¥d '3
ONINIVIL/ZINTIIL
AJOSIAQY TVIONY
TYYENED ONILIN?
ONILLIANY 2 DNLLNNO,

484 ANVE 2 SNHIXTI N
NINQV % TvOIT ‘ONIL1NS!
SIIIAYES TYNOISSH

SHSNAJXH ELVTTE JHACTING T

OLNVY % T4A
LINIWJOTIAIA % NOLLY DI
dTaH AdVE0d]

S.Lldd

SHXVL % NOLLVSNdd)
SASNAIXHd QALY 1Y 9A07

SASNA
ANNAATY 1

FNOINI 43

Sdd4 NYOT 2 dINVNSS] TvN

S3dd NOLLYDI'ddV 2 SNOLLYYLSINI
(SSOTINIVO %9 LSTYHLNI LNIWLS:
SNVYOTNO LS

ANNTH




Z abey

%ELTETL 169622 %SL8Y8 920°€ES°T 4862 LIV TERT %6L°€9 (z6861) (ev2'1€) (se1'920) {SSOT/AWODNI Lt
- - %00°0 - - - %000 - - - HIVIS WO¥I SNOILYINOYdd
%000 - %000 - - - %000 - - - INVEO HONIAT
%00°0 - %000 £00'021°1 - £00°9Z1°1 %000 - - - WHISNV:
) : %00°0 - %000 - - - %000 - - - INHWLSHANI b
. (SSOD/NIVD QIZITYHUNN L
. %05 ThL 169622 %O 1LY £20°L0Y°1 19Y'86T LCLEUN %6L €79 (z68'v6T) (ep2'1€) (ser'9ze) SYLISNVAL % (SSODANIVO QHZITVEED
; TIOAHE (SSOT) TNODNI Lt
%08°SL L6Y'ILT'S %£9'8- (Ls10LE) LOV06Z'y 052026 %1881 (0s0°t8) SOV 1Y SSE'RSE STSNAIXH TVL(
%000 - %000 - - - %00°0 - - - HHLO TVL(
%000 - %000 - - - %000 - - - ISNEIXE LSTIAIN
¥HH]
! %98'161 000'00€ %ETOET 895°6TE 000°0S2 895°5LS %00°0 - 000°6T 000°5T L1EHd AVE/NOISIAOYd SSOTNVO”
%0£'Z8 005°9€€ %ET'1- (g5t L0¥'08C PS6'9LT %9¥'11- #1z'e) 1$0°82 LT8'T SHSNEIXT NINQV % INED TVL(
%000 - %000 - - - %000 - - - SNOANVITIISI
B %E9'S8 000°061 %9L'T 1LEY 0EE'8ST 10L°291 %SE T @1 £€8°ST 619'S1 HONVYASNI SHOLOTIIA % SIADAIC
N %L61L 000°¢ %9 €T (1v€) 0057 651°T %00°TS i3 0sT 08¢ SNOLLYOI T )¢
%83L.'68 005'Z€ %SLL 0017 080°L2 081'6C %9E LY 4 1] 80L°T $88 SNOLLOSTILNOD % SHNJ ‘dHSIHENEN
. %8196 000°ST %T0'E1 LT9T 0052t LT1%1 %067 £€9€ 0sz'1 €19°1 LHDITYEA % HOVISOc
o %bS Tl 005'9 %b0'Ly 85T LIY'S $96°L %890 1144 ws oL DONILNII
Ry %TE 18 000°9€ %IY'T- (9z0) 000°0¢ YLT6T %E8°0%" (szz'n) 000°€ SLL'Y SHSNIJXH - ONLLATN QIVOE
%L6'8S 005°€S %ET 6T (Ze0'e1) 088 v 8YS1E %681~ (99} 8S¥'y P6LE SHITdANS FOIIAC
NOILVYLSININGY % TVYIN
%EE 1L 181°8€r %0b 1~ (b85°zs) 091'59¢ 9LSTIE %$6T1- (0eL'D) 915°9€ 98L'T€ S1S0D AONVANDD0 TVl
%L9'P8 008'2C %191 il 00061 SOE'6T %ITT w 0061 61 HONVINSNI
%S$8'ZS SOE6Y %85 9¢- (1g0's1) 060°T¥ 65097 %6L°0S" (L30'D) 601y 70T NOILVIORI4AC
] %0b'L8 000'11 %b8'y ad 0L1’6 ¥19'6 %009 [¢49] L16 798 SHLLIILLL
%61 8% 009°09 %18 19~ #11'12) 005°0§ 98€°6T %60°€T (991'1) 050°S $88°¢ SNOILVDOINOANODETA]
%b0'68 00v0Z %50'T 6v€ 000°LI 6vELT %bT9E- 919) 00L'T 7801 SASYHIUN ANV TY.LNTY INTAINO:
%b69L 9L0'PLT %89'L- (Les'Ln) 00¥°822 £98°012 %ILE (8v8) 0v8'7e T66°1T LN FDILAC
SLS0D ADNVAND:

papuadx3 LL0Z Ad S0UBLEA 136png "SA [BNRY LL0Z A4 1102 A4 BouBlEA 190png ‘s jenjoy T10Z 1102

' 19bpng 1eBpng % JoUBUEA [¢1WN ala % soueliEA udy wdy

0% [ejoL ata aje( 0} Jea )\ 1obBpng Tenpy usuny YIUOW JusLIng 1dpng Temoy

1L0Z ‘O€ ludy
‘Butpuzy poliad 403
o SAHANDY JO Juswdlelg
19bpng 0} |enjoy - pung [esouan
Asoyiny asueuiy siout||)




ey
! s
| ——— PR

¢ abedq

wa@a...is:l ey Y prm———— e
AU 5
%00°€T PILT61 80'3£8 79.°0£0'1 %65 12 o861 ThE68 L29°801
%T6'L- 8L7'e) 00t T 44 %1 %9111 688°C Shh'T PEE'S
%00°0 L9591 TEE'LOT 668'€Z1 %000 @aL'n WLt SLEST
%EZTE LSL'T 7998 61411 %000 (697'%) 65€°E (016)
%1921 (zz1'en) OEE'EST 807091 %S$S'6C LIV'S £€E°81 0SL'ET
%0T LTL PryiL [43:34 96T°E1 %6€1 m 143 °
%SEST LLY'SE 169°€€T 895'697 %0b91 €TLE $69°7C 81¥'9Z
Y%bLE" (8eL'®) £20°001 $8T'96 %SLET (662°1) 9bb's LPT'8
%8S 101 LOT'091 8SLLST S96°L1E %90°26 T65°41 0s8's1 ThoE
%ET e (115°¢68) 106°L19°C 06£PTL T %L €E (129°¢8) 9EL'EST ST1'891
%bT'LT- (p6EYT) £90°€S 6v9°8¢€ %GE'89- (zvi'8} 06L°TT 8H0'y
%91°65- 9116 0T¥'61 $6T9 %000 1€7 - 1€2
%S6'v6- (£96'sT) SYE'LT 28ET %00°001- zir'e) (437 -
%9TET- (0s5*0¢) 0ZYTET 0£8°T0Z %bL 91 120°€ SP081 990°1C
%ES'SE- (8rv°c18) £89°682°C SETILY'T %b0'SE- (610°LL) 68L°61¢ 0LLTY1
Y%bE L (LIE‘SHP) 180°1L0'9 PIL'STY'S %16°6L" (886'525) 802°859 0zTeel
%0L pE- (zs6'9L) SSLITT €08t Y1 %6901~ (€28) 10L°L 8L8'9
%IS1E- (1L0°L12) £/8°389 LY %06°C1- (688°S) 999°5 LLL'6E
%06'T- (geL'cen) 8TEILTY S65° L1y %0L 96" (zz1'508) S8ETTS £97°L1
%2681 LEYD TE1°9€ 896°TY %8L 61~ (zog‘1) 079°¢ 8181
%0 (8p¥'vE) $T0°ES8 9L5'818 %L9°S1- (zse'en} 9€8°8L ¥8+°99
SOTELIEA TEMmOY "SA B0V 0107 Ad 1107 X4 S0UEHEA eV 'SA [EOY 0107 110T
% F0TBHEA ali ala % 0UBLIEA udy dy
alLi e 0 1BIX B30y ey wnu._uﬂo TRUOTA] 3TaInyy emidy LS

1102 ‘0 Iudy
Buipuz pouad 1o}
SBIJIANOY JO JUBIIE}S
[enjay 0} |enjoy - pung |eisuag)
Ruoyny asueuly sioul)|

SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHAO0Ud TV.LOL

ONISSIO0¥d VIVA

SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd "OSIN

ONINIVIL/AONTEHANCD

AYOSIAQY TYIONVNIA

TVIANZO ONILHXE YN

ONILIANY # DNILNNODDV

dHd ANVE %% ZSNAIXT NVO'T

NIAQV % TVOFT ‘ONLLINSNOD
SADIAYES TVNOISSTIOEd

SESNAJXH a1V Tad FAA0TdNE TVIOL

0LV ¥ TAAVEL
INFNJOTIATA ¥ NOILYONAH
dTHH AdVEOJNEL

SLIdaNTL

SHXVL % NOILVSNAdNOD
SASNAdXE qILV I HIXOTINA

SASNAIXA
HNINFIATL TYIOL
TWOONI ¥HHLO
Sgd4 NVOT %2 HONVASSI TVINNY
$344 NOILVOI'IddVY %@ SNOILYVYLSINDNQY

(SSODNIVD % LSTIHLNI INTNISTANI
SNVOTNO LSHIdLNI

ANNIATH




 abeyq

%2896 SERTOE'T TEY'REY'T LIV 18T %0661~ (Ovt'vst) S0€'8T (se1'927)
%000 - - - %000 - - -
%00°0 - - - %000 - - -
%68'9671 S6£°SH0°T 80908 £00°971°1 %000 - - -
%00°0 - - - %000 - - -
%85°ST OpPiLYE $T0'8SE'T $IP'SOLT %50'661- Ovv'vsr) SOE'3TT (se1°9z2)
%T8°9T- (L08°z6L) LSO'ETLY 0$7°026'€ %b9°'91- (8vs°1L) €06°62F $SE'85E
%000 - - - %000 - - -
%00°0 - - - %000 - - -
%96'8- (¥£9'98) T0Z°ZE9 895°GLS %000 - 000°5Z 000°Z
%eh' € 516 208'£97 ¥56'9LZ %bOET- (ezL'c) 055°'8Z LT8%C
- 944 (svT} - - - - -
%TEE 2444 LLY'LST 10L291 %8T L ez 9p8°91 6191
%L9'6T b6b $99°1 651°T %ETES £l iz4 08¢
Y%b6'S 9€9°1 pPSLT 0816 %8015~ (£z6) LO8T 788
%11°0 sn (42871 LTT'P1 Y%SEL (8z1) L1 £19°1
%Ty'0E 868°1 LOT'9 S96°L %988 79 00L oL
%Sl 98L°E 88bST PLT6T %S9 ¥h- (zer'n) LOTE SLLY
Y%t 11~ (9L0'p) $79's€E 8¥S°1€E %HLT'S~ (LoD 100 Y6LE
%Ly Tl (8z8'vt) POT'LSE 9i8'TIE %Lt (68+°1) SLT'EE 98L°1E
%601 802 L6061 S0£'61 %991 LT $99°1 6l
%69'TH a1t'60) 0LY'SY 650'9T %98°LE- (zez'n) ysT'e T20°T
%05°T- ((224] 1986 $19°6 %8 E1- (zen $66 798
%5162~ (630°21) SLY' T 98E°6C %ET0 H 6L8°E $8R‘E
Y%Th 6T (0sz') 6LSVT 6¥E'LT %861 1z £90°1 $80°1
%99°T (65L°5) 779912 £98°01 %161 (gzp) ozv'ee T66'1C
SOUBLIBA BV "S54 Tenjoy 0107 X4 1107 A SOTELEA TEmOY "SA [emoy 0107 1102
% 20UEMEA alx ali % someLrRA udy dy
QQlA B 01 1K Teoy oy Juenn) RUOTA] Jua1my) [enioy oy
1102 ‘o Iudy

Buipu3 pouad 404
SeIARIY jo Juswelelg
enjoy 0} (eMoYy - pung jelauen
Kuopny soueurd siouy

(SSOT/EAWOONI 1aN
FLVLS WO¥d SNOLLYTEd0¥ddY
INVED HNINIATY

WHASNVAL

LNHWLSAANI NO
(SSOT/NIVD QEZITVEENA 18N

SYFISNVHL % (SSOT/NIVO QEZITVIRINA
TIOJ3E (SSOT) TAOONI LAN

SHESNFXHE TVIOL
YHHLO TV.IOL

HSNEIXT LSTIFIND
YIHLO

1990 AQVE/NOISIAO¥d SSOTNVOT
SHSNAJIX T NONQVY % INID TV.ILOL

SNOANVTTIOSIN
HONVINSNI SYOLOTAA % SYFDAI0
SNOILLVOITENd
SNOLLNENINOD % SENA ‘dHSYTLNTN
JHOITHI ¥ FOVISOd
ONILNTId
SHSNIIXH - ONLLETN a¥vod
$dI'1ddNS gO1440
NOILVILSININGY % TVIENTD

SLS0D AONVANID0 TVIOL

FONVANSNI
NOLLVIOTYdHA
SHLLITIIN
SNOILYDINNIWINODZTAL
SESVHOUN ANV TVINTY LNIWAINOT
INHE 01440
SIS0D ADNVINOD0

Sd
4



lllinois Finance Authority

General Fund
Unaudited
Balance Sheet

for the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS

OTHER ASSETS
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME / (LOSS)
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Actual
April
2011

$ 28,938,794
28,932

14,524,570
135,210

87,533

43,715,039

103,067

307,227

1,581,711
(9,594)

1,672,117

$ 45,697,450

$ 1,574,789
448,786

2,023,575

4,111,479
24,759,631
2,831,467
1,732,164
10,239,134

43,673,875

$ 45,697,450

Page 5

o

]

e
{

)



9 ebeg

%I8'9L $29'960°t %665 (619'002) LLTLYEE 8SO'GPT'E %9p'1- (9sv°s) 899/ ¢ Z1Z'69¢€
%IE6Y 000°5S %Z8'91- (80L°L) 0£8°SH TTI8E %6591 5L €85y PEE'S
Y%698°L 00$'722 %9101~ (s10°61) 080°'L81 $90°891 %000 - 80L°81 80L°81
%0T°LS 000°0T %08 1€~ (152°s) 0L9'91 61511 %65 ST~ st L1991 (o16)
%IL'TY 000°SLE %EL'8b" (z6T'Tsn) 005°CTE 80Z°091 %0072 (00s°L) 0sZ1E 0SL€C
%81°€S 000°'sT %LT9E- (pes‘L) 0£8°0C 962'€1 %6596 (z10'D) £80°C w
%518 $SO‘THE %bE'l 908°c 022'$87 920'88T %95°0- @8sn TTH'8T ¥92'87
%T8'9L 0LO'TLLT %80°S- {Lze'etn S9THLT LTL'BTIT %b0°1- (9eL°7) 902'49T 0Ly 19T
%88°811 000°582 %S9ty TOETOT €6b°LET S6L°8EE %56'9¢ 9LL8 6YL'ET $T6°28
%1629 TITIPLT %L8 €T (LTS ovs) L1697 06£'YTLT %2962 (1pL'0L) 958°8€T ST1°891
%ES'TS 000°5L %91°8€-~ (158°€2) 00529 6¥9'8€ %ET SE- (oz'D) 0sz’9 8¥0y
%Ly 1€ 000°02 %79 (eLg‘0n) L9991 ¥6T°9 %198 [C3280] L99°1 1€C
%¥9'LE 000°s %98°99- (88L7) LTy T8ET %00°001- L) L% -
%67"0L $1€'98Z %0L b1~ (rLL'PE) $09'9€Z 0£8°10Z %9T¢1- (€6L°¢) 65897 990°1Z
%6979 86LVSE'T %012 (1L89%) 9L6'7PE Y SETILY1 %8S0€- (€68°29) £99'50C oLL'TY1
%98'L STEPIER %L8LT 059°¥56'1 STL'ET0L 69£'896°8 %0€ 6€- 059°s527) 8L5'059 8T6V6E
%98°98p1 LES'T8 %3TEEG 0£4801°1 08L°811 [Jtarksa %EY'887 09Z'4E 8811 RET'9Y
%8E'EL 768°TH9 %E6T (Zzz'v1) $66'58Y TLLUY %08"vT- (ST1'eD) T68°TS LLLGE
%0Z9T2 8££'695°E Y%bE9E LSS'SOT'T 8E0°TH0'E S6S LTy %9t €6 (989'9¥7) 6v6'€9T €9T°LT
%L1°08 T6¥'3TL %08°€- (£90°€2) 0L0°L09 LO0Y8S %ST T (605°e1) LOL09 861Lb
%0T°LL 999°162'€ %S50°8" (zs0'2z0) LER'6SL'T SBLLEST %9¢9" (009°91) 751192 439274
Dapuadxg 010Z Ad SOUEHEA 103pug SA [ewoY 1102 Ad 1107 Ad OOUBLIEA 199pRg "SA BRI 1102 1102
1e8png 198pug % 20UBLIEA dix arx % Q0WELIRA udy ndy
ooy {e10], QH:W ANeq 01 mAL uowvﬂm [eaoy Jjuaimy) aﬂog jumarmyy uomvdm Teudy
1102 ‘08 iudy
Bujpug poliag Joy
SaARIY JO Juswalelg
12bpng o} jenjoy - psjepijosuo)
[uoyyny ssueuty sjouyy
g . . SR PN R
{ Lo o L

| S—

SEOIAYES TYNOISSHI0¥d TYLOL

ONISSIDOUd VILVA
SHIIAYES TYNOISSTIONd 'DSIN

ONINIVIL/BONHITINOD

AMOSIAQY TVIONYNIA

TYIENED ONILTIIVIA

ONILIANY % ONILNNOJIOY
HHd JINVE % ISNIIXE NVOT
NIAQY % TVOTT ‘ODNILINSNOD

SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOYd

SHSNEIXH QILVTEE FHAOTINE TV.IOL

OLNY % THAVIL
INHWIOTIAEA % NOILVONAH
dTEH AIVIOdNEL

SIIJANEL

SHXV.L % NOLLVSNEJNOD
SHESNAIXH qILYTHI HIAOTINE

SASNAIXH
ANNIATY TV.LOL

FWOONI YFHLO

SHHI NVO'1 % HONVASST TYNNNV

SHHI NOLLVOI'1ddY % SNOLLVILSININAY
(SSODNIVD % LSTIALNI INDALSTANI
SNVO'I NO ISHYHINI

AONTATH




(- o o T
S— L | C— S S - o) N
/ abeyq
%b9°TE (608°€0L) %6701~ 015's¥ b10°914) (posoLE) %61'SS (ev8'6L) (ZL9'vr1) (s15°v22)
- - %000 - - - %00°0 - - -
%000 - %000 - - - %00°0 - - -
%000 - %00°0 (000'z0€"c) - (000°z0€"€) %000 - - -
%00°0 - %000 - - - %000 - - -
%TS 9P (608'c0L) %99" 408~ 605°LE'E (b10°91¥) SEH1E6'T %61°'SS (ev8'6L) (TLo'pr1) (S15'%22)
%4699 VEL'BI0'6 %SL8T- (658°T6€°T) EEL'6TH'L $L89€0%9 %ITZT- (LogsL1) 0ST'S6L EPY619
%L0P8 LIE9 %20°0- 1 TIE'S T1Es %00°0 - £0§ £05
%L0'¥8 LIE9 %20°0- n TIE'S T1E'S %00°0 - £0S £0S
%8L 0 000°00%°1 %90°1$- (2L9°568) 099°991°1 £86°0LS %LS 8L (99916) 999°911 000'sT
%0£'Z8 005°9E€ %EL1- (1sv'c) LOV08T 9$6'9LT %9t 11~ 12'c) 1408 4544
%00°0 - %000 - - - %00°0 - - -
%E9°$8 000°061 %ILT 1LEY 0£€°851 10L°291 %SE 1 ¥12) £68°ST 619°ST
%LE1L 000°c %9 €T~ (1) 00T 651°T %00°CS 0€1 0sT 08¢
%8L'68 00§°TE %SL'L 001°C 080°LT 08167 %9€° L9~ bzgT) 80LC 88
%3116 000°S1 %Z0'ET L29'1 005zt LTTHT %90°6T £9¢ 0sT'1 €191
%5571 0059 %90'Ly 6¥SC LIPS 996°L %890 0zz ws 9L
%TET 000°9¢ %TY'T (9zL) 000°0€ PLT6T %EY Ob- (szz'n) 000°¢ SLLT
%L6'8S 005°€S %ET 6T (1£0%¢1) 085ty 6v$°1€ %68 P1- (+99) 8CH'y P6L'E
%EETL 181°36% %0r v~ (v85'28) 091°69€ 9L5'T1E %S6'TI- (0£L'h) 915'9€ 98LIE
%L9Y8 0082 %191 SOE 00061 SOE'6T %1TT 44 0061 we'l
%$8°S SOE6Y %85°9¢- (1€0°51) 060°T 65092 %6L.05" L80'D) 601 20T
%0b'L8 00011 %8y [ 0LT'6 ¥19% %00°9- s9) L16 798
%681 00909 %1819 ®11'12) 00505 98¢°67 %60°€T- (991°1) 050°s ¥88°c
%408 00402 %S0°T 143 000°L1 6YE°LT %bT 9€- (919) 00L1 801
%b69L 9LOPLT %89°L- Les'Ln 00¥°82Z £98°012 %ILE- (8+8) 0¥8°CT 2661
Ppapuadeg 0107 A4 S0UBHEA 138p0e SA [ENOY 1107 Ad 110Z A FOUBLIEA 13PN SA [ENDY 1102 1107
103png 108png % SomieLreA aLrx ari % Q0URLEA udy dy
oY el QIA 298] 01 o 198png ey maxm) YIUOJA] JuaLIMY) 198png Tegoy
1102 ‘ot udy
Buipu3z pouad 410y}

SaiIADY JO Juawajelg

joBpng o} |enoy - pajepijosuod

Auoyny asueutd siou

(SSOT/ENODNI LAN
FLVLS WO¥4 SNOILVINAOUddY
LNVED SNNFATY

SIONI'TI 0 LVLS OL SAFASNVIL

LNFWISHANI NO
(SSOTYNIVD QHZITVENN LN

SYHASNVEL ¥ (SSOTVNIVO QEZITVEINA
TIOJAd (SSOT) TNOONI LAN

SASNAIXA TV.LIOL
YHHIO TVIOL

HASNEdXd LSTIELNI
WHHIO

1830 QVE/NOISIACHd SSOTNVOT
SHSNAJXH NINQY % TNID TYI0L

SNOANYTTEOSIN
HONVAOSNI SYOLOTIA ® SYI0Id40
SNOLLVOITdNd
SNOLLNEMILINOD % SENA ‘dIHSYHENTN
LHOITIA % 4OVIS0d
ONILNDId
SHSNEIXE - ONLLIIN @IVOod
SEITddNS FDI430
NOLLVYLSININAY 2 TVIINTO

SISOD ADNVANDIO0 TYLOL

HONVINSNI
NOILVIOZAJdHA
SHLLITILN
SNOLLYOINAWNODI TAL
SHSYHOUNA ANV TVINTI INEWJINDT
INZY 301440
S1SOD ADNVANID0




g abiey

%68°C1 PSE6SE POE'LBLT 859°9p1°E %L 1SE~ $9T°91S (£50°LYT) Z17°69¢
%T6°L- (8LT'E) 00v‘ 1 4451 %91°811 688°C ShP'T PEE'S
%8161 £0¥°LT 799°0p1 §90°891 %00°0 oLt SLY0T 80L°81
%000 LSLT 7998 61°11 %000 (692°t) 65€°E (016)
%19°Cl- (zz1en) 0£€E81 802091 %$$'6T LIF'S £EEQ1 0SL'ET
%000 PhHL T58°s 967°€1 %000 (1) w iL
%I1'6E (rL6'P8T) 000°€LY 920°88T %YT Y1 £275°¢ IWLYe v97'8T
%06°0T ¥T6°L9E £08°09L°1 LTLRTIT %LOTIC 18L°b6Y (e'een) 0LY 19
%91°56 00Z'591 S65°ELI S6LREE %TTE6 T69'S1 £€8°91 STECE
%EL'pE- (115°c68) 106'L19°C 06£¥TL T %L e (129°58) 9EL'EST ST1891
%p1LT- (r6£p1) £90°€S 6v9'8€ %S €89 (TvL'g) 06L°T1 8¥0'y
%000 (911°6) oLpsI $62°9 %000 1€C - €2
%S$6'v6- (£96°57) SPELT 78¢°1 %00°001- (Ti1'e) (4883 -
%91'El- (065°0€) 0THTEL 0€8°10C %bL91 120°c SH0'81 990°1C
%ESSE- 8rr'c18) £89°687°C SETILY1 %P0'SE- (610°LL) 68L°61C 0LLTHT
%LS L 6£6'0£9 OEV'LEES 69£°896°8 %EEL1- (T6L78) 0ZL'LLY 876'P6€
- - - %000 - -
%SL P81 LTT96L £86°0EY 01T'LTT1 %61°Sy 19¢°%1 LLLTE 8E1'9Y
%ISIE- (1Lo'L10) £78°889 LY %06'C1- (688°s) 999°S LLL'6E
%06'C- (ggL'ezn) 8TEILTY S6S‘LYTY %0496~ (zz1'508) S8E°TTS €9T°LY
%TE Y 9L1vT 1€8°65S L0048S %91'vZT TIT's8 (¥10°8€) 861°Ly
%YE9 OPE 15T SPP98€°T $8LLES'T %1806~ 9¥9°8CE (760v8) [433274
20UBLIEA [ENIOY "SA [RNPY 010C Ad 1102 A4 souBLeA [ENJOY "SA [eNIOY 0102 1102
% aouelEA alx arLx % aouBlUBA udy udy
QitA ajeq 0} Jes A {enjoy [enyoy usun) YIuoW Jusuny [emoy 1enoYy

01.0Z jHdy puey Loz jludy Joy

SHOIAYES TYNOISSIA0Ud TV.LOL

DNISSAD0Ud VAvVA

SHOTIAMAS TYNOISSHAOUd DSIN

ONINIVIL/AONTITINOD

AYOSIAQY TYIONVNI

TYHENED ONLLESIVIN

ONILIANY % ONILNNODOY

HH4 JINVE % SNAIXANVO'T

NONQV 22 TVOFT ‘ONILTASNOD
SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd

SHSNHIXE ALV 1T FHA0TINH TV.LOL

OLAV % THAVIL
INTNJOTHATA % NOLLYONAd
dTHH AYVIOINEL

SIIAANTd

SHXV.L % NOILVSNEINOD
SHSNHAJXH AELVTITY HHAOTINA

SHSNHIXH
ANNIATE TYLOL

TWOONI YIHLO

SHHA NVO'T ® HONVNSSI TVANNY

$994 NOILVOI'IddV % SNOILVILSININGY
(SSODNIVD % LSTIALNI LNFALSHANT
SNVOT NO LSTIZLNI

HANTATI

uosuedwon
S9IAIOY JO Juswajels
T pajepijosucs
o RAuoyiny soueuly siou)y

JP— S S [PRSN—




6 abed

m 01;!“: m.h

sy

Y

L S e
%yl CTi- (ELTVP0T) 0L9°€L9'1 {$05°0LE) %ST6LI- (9L1°80¢) 199°€8T (S15%20)
%0070 - - - - - -
%00°0 - - - %000 - - -
%000 (000°z0g"e) - (000°20€°E) %000 - - -
%00°0 - - - %000 - - -
%ST'SL 978°LST'1 0L9°EL9'T S6¥'1€6°C %S16L1- (9L1°808) 199'€8¢C (S15v20)
%16 (988929) 09L°€99°9 yL89E09 %0T°61T Y8E'STY 650761 EVP619
%81'8- (£L) ¥8L'S 11€'S %55°8- (LY) 0SS £05
%81'8- (eLy) ¥8L'S 11g'S %55°8- Ly) 0SS £0S
%906 (288°95) $98°L29 £86°0LS %000 - 000°sT 000°5C
%Tr'E SS1'6 108°L9T 9569LT %P0'El- (vzL'e) 15582 LT8YT
%00°0 974 (sv7) - %000 - - -
%TE'E vTT's LLYLSY 10291 %8T L~ (Lee'n) 9891 61961
%L9'6T 1234 S99°1 651°C %ETES (431 84T 08¢
%b6°'S 9€91 yHseLT 08162 %80° 18- (€26) LOBT ¥88
%I10- ©n wipl LT1E %SE'L- [C148] WLl €191
%bt 0E 658°1 L0T°9 996'L %988 79 00L 9L
%S8 1 98L°¢ 887°6T YLT'6T %S9 ¥b- (zer'D) LOT'E SLLY
%by' 11~ LOY) £29°CE 6VS°1E %0T'S- (802) 200y P6L'E
Y%Ly TT- (LTS pp) £01°LSE 9L85TIE YL ¥ b (68+°1) SLT'EE 98L1€
%60°1 80T L6061 SOE61 %5991 LLT $99°1 (47!
%69'Th~ (1ev's1) OLY'Sy 65097 %98°LE- (zeT'n) yST'E 70T
%05°T o 198 ¥19°6 %TEI- (zen ¥66 798
%S 16T (680°21) SLY' Ty 98£°6C %EL0 S 6L8°C ¥88°¢
%Ly 6T (ogz'L) 6LS'VT 6¥ELL %861 1T £90°1 ¥80°1
%99'C- (85L°5) 129912 £98°012 %16'1- 8zh) 0zZv'ee 2661
BOUBLEA [ENOY "SA [BNPOY 010C &3 1102 A4 ESIEIEN N2V "SA [ENPY 010¢C 1102
% aouBUEA aLa aLa % @ouelBA mdy ndy
atA ajeq 0} Jea A {eraoy 1emoy juaun)d UIuoW juaung emoy Temoy

0102 |udy puel L0Z Iudy Joj

uositedwos
SOHIAIOY JO Juswalels
pajepljosuod

Ruoyny ssueuly sioul||

(SSOD/ENOONI LAN
ALVIS WO SNOILYTIdOYddY
LNV¥D SANFATI

SIONITTI 40 H1V.LS OL YAISNVEL

INANLSHANI NO
(SSOTD/NIVO QEZITYHINA TN

SYFASNVIL % (SSOTV/NIVO QAZITVAINN
TIOAFE (SSOD TNOONI LaN

SESNHAXH TV.IOL
YHHILO TVIOL

HSNIdXd LSTIIINI
YHHLO

Laad QVE/NOISIAOY SSOTNVOT
SESNEdXT NINAVY % INFD TYLOL

SNOANVTTIOSTA
HONVINSNI SYOLOTIIA ¥ SYHOIIIO0
SNOILVOITdNd
SNOILNETILNOD % SHNA ‘dHSYITNIN
IHOITIA % OV1SOd
ONLLNIdd
SHSNAJXH - ONLLIIN Iv0g
SHITddNS FOIAIO
NOILVALSININGY % TYIaINID

SISO AONVANDD0 TVIOL

HONVINSNI
NOLLVIOTIdad
SHILITILN
SNOILVOINNIWINODHETAL
SESYHOUN ANV TV.LNHY INTAWJINOT
LNTY 901140
SLSOD ADNVdNOD0




-

sy

. )
[P

R— Nmmassd

lllinois Finance Authority
Consolidated
Unaudited
Balance Sheet

for the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET
NOTES RECEIVABLE
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS

OTHER ASSETS
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BONDS PABYABLE
OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME / (LOSS)
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Actual Actual
April April
2010 2011
33,667,314 42,468,773
283,632 28,932
43,345,068 36,072,112
45,808,874 38,719,874
357,059 736,973
93,910 87,533
123,555,857 118,114,197
53,819 103,067
497,957 414,596
39,602,528 38,216,048
5,377,739 2,247,981
2,999,998 .3,028,402
47,980,265 43,492,431
172,087,898 162,124,291
1,653,792 1,702,337
54,385,000 46,900,000
1,473,423 1,613,235
57,612,215 50,215,572
35,608,692 35,608,692
27,173,957 26,144,175
1,673,670 {370,504)
37,471,193 37,878,185
12,648,171 12,648,171
114,575,683 111,908,719
172,087,898 162,124,291

Page 10



[ el r ” g [ r ‘ promy P
) [T [ R— t, . H B e} R

‘Remuepun si oljojliod jeydea einueA au) jo uoleN(eA 8uy) pue Jopuaa e painoosd sey
Auoyiny sy uoyepuswodss sJoupne auy) paldesoe Ajoyiny oy :asuodsay
Auoyiny "sjuswisiels |eloueul 8y Ul PISOIISIP pue pepiodal sjunowe sy uoddns
0} JapIo ut Ajedtpoed ojjoguiod Juswisaaul ey) JO uoen|eA Juspuadepul ue uiegqo

ALoyIny sy} pUSWILIoTal AN '900T JBoA |BISY SOUIS SluSWISaAUl [e)ides aimuea Aouampieq suausaau] [epden
SJ1 Jo uonen|eA wepuadspu; ue pey Jou Sey V4| 8yl TUOIIBPUIWIICISY JONPNY JUeoyIubIS 3INJUBA JO uonenjepn 10~60
001 06 08 0/ 09 0S O O 0Z Ol :spiepuels Bugipny jJusuiioron
pajajdwon abejuaniad SIU3WWOY) adA] uondiosaqg JaquuinpN way|
Bupuiy

1 - sBulpul4 [eld)e 0 Jaquiny

11L0Z ‘o€ IMdy jo se ajepdn
feualey Bulpulgd HPNY 60Ad
foyiny soueul stoul)|




00l G6 08 0/ 03 0S OV 08 02 Ol

UORBULIOL [elUSPYLOD JO [0U0D pue Aunoag sy BuipieBey sassauseam #0-60WNI
sweysAg senduio) Jo Aieaoosy ainsuz o} Buyse | AsusBunuo) seisesiq Jo yoe €0-60)
(51-D) Auadoid arerg jo Hodey Aosusby ejeinooeuy Z0-60Wi

J8flondwod au} 40 8O SIOU] BYY O} UCHBULIOU| pUOg anusAsy Wodey 0} ainjie4 L0-60WNI

sBuipuld reusiewwg go A4

¥ Jo Jaquinn jejo |

pajejdwon abejusdiad

uonduosaqg JAquINN wey

L1L0Z ‘0 14dy Jo se ajepdn
leusjeww) :Buipul4 upny goA4
Aouiny soueuly stoun)

oy Py P — st oy e runri: TES—— ) RS i, iy

oy



Bonds Issued Since Inception of lllinois Finance Authority

# Market Sector

Principal Amount ($)

331 Agriculture **
102 Education
324 Healthcare *
86 industrial
27 Local Government
19 Multifamily/Senior Housing
133 501(c){3) Not-for Profits
8 Exempt Facilities Bonds
9 Environmental issued
under 20 ILCS 3515/9

63,497,199
4,014,598,100
16,067,288,508
931,142,853
378,145,000
175,417,900
1,908,933,195
275,700,000
326,630,000

$ 24,141,352,755

* Includes CCRC's

Bonds Issued and Outstanding
as of April 30, 2011

Bonds Issued Since Inception

SE L]
vuvzZr T Im>»

o
m
Z
<

Total:

** Number of Agriculture bonds has been adjusted to refiect the actual number of Beginner Farmer Bonds issued.

0.3%
17.2%
87.7%

2.3%

1.6%

0.7%

8.0%

1.1%

1.2%

100.0%

Schedule of Bonds Outstanding by Market Sector
Includes IFA and it's Predecessor Authorities

Amount of
Original Issue

Market Sector

Principal
Outstanding

Agriculture 301,966,905 94,908,189
Education 5,735,685,730 5,154,454,877
Healthcare * 17,195,737,337 14,383,680,005
Industrial 1,599,342,853 1,316,361,020
Local Government 1,140,314,413 611,376,238
Multifamily/Senior Housing 742,915,396 304,819,753
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 3,076,259,996 2,444,445,679
Exempt Facilities Bonds 155,360,000 155,160,000
Environmental issued 770,475,000 672,925,921
under 20 ILCS 3515/9

$ 30,718,057,629 $ 25,138,131,683

* Includes CCRC's

HE B REa,
wZzZr—Im»

T
m
z
<

Total: 1

Principal Outstanding by Market Sector

0.4%
20.5%
57.2%

52%

2.4%

1.2%

9.7%

0.6%

2.7%
00.0%

Current Fiscal Year

# Market Sector

Principal Issued

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Financially Distressed Cities
Freight Transfer Facilities Bonds
Gas Supply

Healthcare - Hospital
Healthcare - CCRC

Industrial Revenue

Midwest Disaster Area Bonds
501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit
Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds

IS‘sI 3 8
W H = WO = == b

6,713,314
208,340,000
1,985,000
150,000,000
100,000,000
542,820,000
458,705,000
17,329,184
20,200,000
199,535,000
211,488,000

$1,917,115,498

Bonds Issued - Current Fiscal Year

8 501(c)
B A-BFB
, # CCRC
, & oc
| B erc
| B FTFR8
| B Gs
| 8 Ho
 IRB
' B MWDA
, B rzFe

Total:

3} 104%
0.4%
23.9%
0.1%
10.8%
7.8%

52%
28.3%
0.9%

-] 1.1%
11.0%

100.0%

ms -

e




2
[
{ Bonds Issued between July 01, 2010 and April 30, 2011
Initial Interest Bonds
I Bond Issue Date Issued Rate Principal Issued Refunded
i.
- A-BFB  Beginner Farmer Bonds, Series 2011 07/01/2010 2.76% to 5.25% 6,713,314 0
HO NorthShore University HealthSystem, Series 2010 07/14/2010 2.00% 10 5.25% 136,425,000 115,800,000
):m CCRC  The Clare at Water Tower, Series 2010A&B 07/15/2010 5.10% 10 6.125% 87,505,000 87,505,000
I3 CCRC  Christian Homes, Inc., Series 2010 07/29/2010 3.40% t0 6.125% 25,000,000 8,090,000
IRB Bison Gear & Engineering Corporation, Series 2010 07/29/2010 VRB 0.32% 9,230,000 0
s HO Institute for Transfusion Medicine, Series 2010 07/29/2010 VRB 3.60% 26,500,000 0
i GS Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company, Series 2010A 08/18/2010 VRB 2.125% 50,000,000 0
; RZFB Annex I, LLC - Rock City Development, Series 2010 08/24/2010 6.00% 4,585,000 0
CCRC Greenfields of Geneva, Series 2010A-C 08/31/2010 7.50% to 8.25% 117,600,000 9,185,000
HO Provena Health, Series 2010C&D 09/22/2010 VRB 0.29% 72,000,000 0
GS Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company, Series 2010B 10/05/2010 2.625% 50,000,000 50,000,000
: iRB Fabrication Technologies, Inc., Series 2010 10/15/2010 DP-VRB 5,140,000 0
HO Little Company of Mary Hospital, Series 2010 10/20/2010 5.25% to 5.50% 72,000,000 0
e HO Beloit Health System, Series 2010 10/21/2010 VRB 37,895,000 40,325,000
! RZFB Navistar International Corporation, Series 2010 10/26/2010 6.50% 135,000,000 0
DC City of East St. Louis, Series 2010 10/26/2010 3.00% 1,985,000 1,650,000
N HO Swedish Covenant Hospital, Series 2010 11/03/2010 DP 4.99% 20,000,000 0
[ i HO University of Chicago Medical Center, Series 2010A&B 111092010 VRB 0.24% 92,500,000 0
, % CCRC  Admiral at the Lake, Series 2010A-E 11/19/2010 7.25% to 8.00% 202,350,000 0
RZFB BPJ Investments, LLC - Nueco, Inc., Series 2010 1211612010 DP-VRB 4.00% 2,803,000 0
. HO Proctor Hospital, Series 2010 121612010 OP-VRB  2.59202% 15,500,000 0
: g E-PC The Old Town Schoot of Folk Music, Inc., Series 2010 12/20/2010 DP-VRB 4.25% 10,000,000 0
i MWDAB  KONE Centre, Series 2010 12/21/2010 DP-VRB  2.30% 20,200,000 0
FTFRB  CenterPoint Joliet Terminal Railroad, Series 2010A&8 12/21/2010 DP-VRB  2.1074% 150,000,000 0
£ E-PC East-West University, Series 2010 1212212010 DP-VRB  2.025% 30,000,000 0
- > 501(c}(3)  Quest Academy, Series 2010 1212212010 DP-VRB  1.987016% 3,200,000 2,100,000
b RZFB Rochelle Energy LLC, Series 2010 1212212010 DP 4.53% 10,000,000 0
E-PC lifinois College, Series 2010 12/23/2010 DP 4.22% 3,900,000 0
- IRB Alef Sausage, Series 2010 12/23/2010 DP 4.25% 2,959,184 0
i § HO Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Center, Series 2010 1212712010 DP-VRB 1.1973% 25,000,000 0
’ 501(c}3)  St. Francis High School College Preparatory, Series 2010 12/28/2010 DP-VRB 2.18% 4,500,000 0
RZFB  JH Naperville Hotel, LLC, Series 2010 12/28/2010 5.16% 30,000,000 0
i ) | RZFB 1200 internationale Parkway, LLC, Series 2010 12/28/2010 DP-VRB 3.97% 3,500,000 0
j CCRC  Mercy Circle, Series 2010 12/29/2010 DP-VRB 2.10% 26,250,000 0
RZFB SMART Hotels/Olympia Chicago, Series 2010 12/30/2010 DP-VRB 1.9876% 21,500,000 0
% RZFB Mayo Properties, LLC, Series 2010 12/30/2010 DP-VRB 3.825% 4,100,000 0
Cd E-PC DePaul University, Series 2011A&B 02/02/2011 5.25% t0 6.125% 164,440,000 50,600,000
= 501(c)(3)  CHF-Normal, LLC-Hlinois State University, Series 2011 02/23/2011 5.50% to 7.00% 59,610,000 0
501(c)(3) CHF-DeKalb, LLC-Northern lfiinois University, Series 2011 03/10/2011 5.125% to 6.875% 132,225,000 18,825,000
o HO Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center, Series 2011 03/18/2011 DP-VRB 3.60% 45,000,000 23,560,000
|
- Total Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2011 $1,917,115,498 $ 407,640,000
Legend: Fixed Rate Bonds as shown
; j DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond
j VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement .
Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.
1
|
o ref: T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book.rpt




Beginner Farmer Bonds Initial
Interest
Borrower Date Funded _R_at_e
Stortzum, Brent A, 07/21/2010 4,25%
Tolley, Daniel Steven 07/23/2010 4.50%
Justison, Keri L. 07/30/2010 4.25%
Justison, David M. 07/30/2010 4.25%
Will, Richard & Linda 07/30/2010 4.00%
Smithenry, Eric J. 07/30/2010 4.25%
Stinnett, Sean & Cheryl 08/05/2010 4,75%
Alt, Lawrence & Loretta 08/12/2010 4.00%
Alt, James & Jo Ellen 08/12/2010 4.00%
Kopplin, Seth A. 08/16/2010 4.00%
Mellendorf, Mark 09/21/2010 4.25%
Gittleson, Brock 09/21/2010 4.46%
Fritschle, Derek 10/07/2010 4.00%
Stahl, Rodney Lynn 10/25/2010 4.00%
Stahl, Kendall 10/25/2010 4.50%
Rosenthal, Darin T. 10/29/2010 4.00%
Stephens, Derek & Brynn 11/05/2010 3.50%
Stephens, Douglas & Cindy 11/05/2010 3.50%
Richter, Brett Alan 11/05/2010 2.76%
Truckenbrod, Steven 11/18/2010 5.25%
Etliott, Lee Wayne & Latisha 11/30/2010 4,25%
McLaughlin, Wade C. 1212712010 4.67%
Ridgely, Jordan 12/27/2010 3.95%
Werkheiser, Wade 12/2712010 3.90%
Mattingly Il, Douglas E. 12/27/2010 3.75%
Waldrop, Ryan D. & Heather D. 12/28/2010 4.25%
Rich, Travis Wesley 03/01/2011 3.90%
Maedge, Travis M. 03/08/2011 2.76%
Goebel, Greg & Krystal 03/16/2011 3.75%
Goebel, Thad & Lindsay 03/16/2011 3.75%
King, Rodney & Christine 03/28/2011 4.25%
Dotson, Joshua & Bonnie 03/30/2011 4.25%
Vandersnick, Kane Richard 04/12/2011 4.50%
Berg, Kurt A. 04/29/2011 4.00%
Cox, Kevin & Lindsay 04/29/2011 5.00%
Huber, Craig & Cara 04/29/2011 3.95%
Mickley, James V. 04/29/2011 4.50%
Purdom, Cody A. 04/29/2011 4.35%

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued

Initial
Interest

AG Debt Restructuring Guarantee Date Funded Rate
Nelson, Kenneth 11/08/2010 6.00%

Total AG Debt Restructuring Guarantee

Initial
Interest

AG Farm Purchase Guarantee Date Funded Rate
Kerber, Gregory & Jan 10/28/2010 5.85%

Total AG Farm Purchase Guarantee

Total Agriculture Guarantees

ref. T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Bonds Issued by Fiscai Year-Board Book.rpt

Loan Proceeds Acres County
157,500 38.00 Effingham
106,900 82.30 Knox
249,736 106.00 Montgomery
249,736 106.00 Montgomery
206,712 71.30 Cumberiand
135,000 20.00 Jasper
224,000 52.84 Macoupin
100,000 26.67 Vermilion
102,667 26.67 Vermition
184,000 73.62 Effingham

25,200 20.00 Clay
207,500 50.00 Lee
125,000 78.00 Richland
122,500 50.00 Stark
137,500 50.00 Stark
250,000 80.00 Monigomery
240,000 60.00 Livingston
240,000 60.00 Livingston
120,000 46.00 Clinton
104,000 40.00 Ogle
112,000 80.00 Jasper
150,000 60.70 Henry
316,000 149.00 Hamilton
345,330 161.00 Henry

77,120 30.00 Edgar
237,268 130.60 {.awrence
146,667 26.66 Crawford
171,928 40.00 Madison
114,000 60.00 - Jasper

98,000 60.00 Jasper

80,000 40.00 Stark
125,000 31.00 Wil
326,000 116.00 Henry
218,000 98.00 Clay
124,600 60.00 Mercer
295,450 70.50 Carralt
248,000 120.00 Henry
240,000 32.00 McHenry

$6,713,314 2,502.86

Loan Proceeds  State Guarantee
410,000 348,500

$ 410,000 $ 348,500
Loan Proceeds  State Guarantee
500,000 425,000

$ 500,000 $ 425,000

$ 910,000 $ 773,500

3

_

e



intentionally Left Blank

o e P e, Pr—— USRS R — T U o P— ey iy e T e . [ —

AU S NS B CHERSIC N TSI IS S R NI R S i




'

Calendar Year 2009

Bonds Issued - Calendar Year Comparison

Bonds Issued in 2009
# Market Sector Principal Issued [Excludes Boomner Farmn oo
76  Agricuiture - Beginner Farmer 14,630,816
9  Education - Private College 786,245,000
26  Healthcare - Hospital 3,526,456,927
2  Healthcare - CCRC 31,034,820 & e.rc 16.7%
3 Industrial Revenue 24,000,000 = gch 723;
1 Muitifamily/Senior Housing 5,700,000 05%
11 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 295,436,458 ot
1 Exempt Facilities Bonds 28,500,000 8?;
1 4,460,000 100.0%
-2 $4,709,148,613
Calendar Year 2010 .
Bonds Issued in 2010
# Market Sector Principal Issued [Excludes Beginner Farmer Bonds)
104  Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 18,748,994
5 Education - Private College 64,000,000
1 Financially Distressed Cities 1,985,000 T o
1 Freight Transfer Facilities Bonds 150,000,000 0.1%
2 Gas Supply 100,000,000 o
20 Healthcare - Hospital 1,545,643,433 51.4%
7 Healthcare - CCRC 667,855,000 2z
4 Industrial Revenue 20,029,184 0.7%
1 Midwest Disaster Area Bonds 20,200,000 R
8 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 203,041,062 B wr 0.8%
8  Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds 211,488,000 Total: — 100.0%
1 Exempt Facilities Bonds 25,000,000
110 $3,018,616,176
1 Year 2011 -
Calendar Year 20 Bonds Issued in 2011
# Market Sector Principal Issued [Excludes Beginner Farmer Bonds)
12 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 2,187,645
1 Education - Private College 164,440,000
1 Healthcare - Hospital 45,000,000
2 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 191,835,000 | esc 410w
—— B HO 11.2%
16 $403,462,645 B 501(c)(3) 478%

# inciudes all transactions; bond sales as posted on EMMA and Direct Purchases.

Total: 100.0%




,,,,,

L

[O—

N

> lllinois Finance Authority

% e Fiscal Year 2011

Market Sector Principal Amount ($) New Money ($) # Revenue (§)

Agricuiture $ 6,713,314.00 | $ 6,713,314.00 38 | % 73,366.45

Business/Higher Ed/Non-Profit 908,877,183.67 787,352,183.67 15 2,246,380.67

Healthcare/CCRC's 1,001,525,000.00 717,060,000.00 24 1,638,050.00
$ 1,917,115,497.67 | § 1,511,125,497.67 77 1$ 3,957,797.12

Principal Amount ($)
0.35%

52.24%

Agriculture

47.41%

B Business/Higher Ed/Non-Profit

A Healthcare/CCRC's

# of Projects

24

15

& Agriculture

38

& Business/Higher Ed/Non-Profit

= Healthcare/CCRC's

Ref: T:\Bond Reports\Project Revenue\Revenue by Project.xisx

New Money Principal($)

47.45%

0.44%

Agriculture

'52.10%

B Business/Higher Ed/Non-Profit

+ Healthcare/CCRC's

Revenue ($)

1.85%

41.39%

& Agriculture

56.76%

B Business/Higher Ed/Non-Profit

.+ Healthcare/CCRC's

Prepared by : J.K.Kuhn
5/4/2011 10:44 AM



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt (!
Conduit debt issued under the Hllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)] which does not constitute an indebtedness or an obligation, either general or moral, or a pledgs of the full
faith or a loan of the Authority, the State of lllinois or any Political Subdivision of the State within the purview of any constitutional or statutory limitation or provisions with special limited
obligations of the Authority secured under provisions of the individual Bond Indentures and Loan Agreements with the exception of the bonds identified below in Section | (b) -- General
Purpose Moral Obligation/State Component Parts -- which are subject to the $28.15B cap in Section 845-5(a).

Section | (a) Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limifations Capacity
lllinois Finance Authority "IFA"!"!
318 Agriculture 3 46,455,000 $ 52,854,000
89 FEducation 3,721,552,000 3,790,381,000
235 Healthcare 10,852,168,000 11,667,877,000
74 Industrial Development finciudes Recovery Zone/Midwest Disaster] 345,870,000 827,380,000
22 |ocal Government 264,060,000 252,895,000
18  Muitifamily/Senior Housing 157,979,000 159,482,000
98 501{c)(3) Not-for Profits 1,313,239,000 1,398,896,000
5 Exempt Facilities Bonds 130,500,000 130,300,000
859 Total IFA Principal Outstanding $ 16,831,823,000 $ 18,180,265,000
Hlinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA" [®]
3 Education 42,196,000 20,661,000
5 Heaithcare 404,660,000 218,845,000
68 industrial Development 562,917,000 488,981,000
33 lLocal Government 386,034,000 338,161,000
16  Multifamily/Senior Housing 147,219,000 145,338,000
99 501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 1.025,002,000 971,005,000
1 Exempt Facilities Bonds 24,860,000 24,860,000
222 Totai IDFA Principal Outstanding $ 2,592,888,000 $ 2,207,851,000
Hlinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB" [*}
17 Bond Bank Revenue Bonds 26,385,000 20,220,000
- Conduit Debt 2,390,000 -
17 Total IRBB Principal Outstanding $ 28,775,000 $ 20,220,000
97 Winois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA" $ 2,908,471,000 $ 2,596,858,000
49 Hlinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA" $ 1,446,134,000 $ 1,417,957,000
561 lilinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" [] $ 42,055,000 $ 42,055,000
1,805 Total ltlinois Finance Authority Debt  $ 23,850,146,000 $ 24,465,206,000 $ 28,150,000,000 $ 3,684,794,000

Issued under the lllincis Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]

Section | (b) Principal Outstandi Program Remaining
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity

General Purpose Moral Obligations
lllinois Finance Authority Act {20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]

17 issued through IRBB - Local Government Pools $ 26,385,000 $ 20,220,000
7 issued through IFA - Local Government Pools 28,000,000 26,680,000
2 issued through IFA - Hllinois Medical District Commission 40,600,000 39,640,000
26 Total General Moral Obligations $ 94,385,000 $ 86,540,000 $ 150,000,000 $ 63,460,000

Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligations
llinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]

2 issued through IFA $ 2,395,000 $ 3,825,000
1 issued through IDFA 4,660,000 3,565,000
3 Total Financially Distressed Cities $ 7,055,000 $ 7,390,000 $ 50,000,000 $ 42,610,000
State Component Unit Bonds '°!
17 Issued through IRBB $ 26,385,000 $ 20,220,000
2 Issued through IDFA /! 94,075,000 82,090,000
2 Issued through IFA 1! 91,198,000 81,367,000
21 Totai State Component Unit Bonds $ 211,658,000 $ 183,677,000

Designated exclusive Issuer by the Govemnor of the State of lilinois to issue Midwest Disaster Area Bonds in Hifinois, February 11, 2010.

Section i (¢) Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity
1 Midwest Disaster Bonds [Flood Relief] $ - $ 20,200,000 $ 1,515,271,000 $ 1,495,071,000

Designated by the Govemor of the State of lllincis to manage and coordinate the re-allocation of Federal ARRA Volume Cap and the issuance of Recovery Zone
Bonds in the State of lllinois to fully utilize RZBs before December 31, 2010.

Section | (d) ARRA Act of 2009 Volume City/Counties Ceded Bonds Issued as of Available "Ceded”
Cap Allocated ikl Voluntarily fo IFA April 30, 2011 Volume Cap
- R y Zone E ic Develop t Bonds; $ 666,972,000 $ 16,940,000 $ 12,900,000 $ 4,040,000
8 Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds $ 1,000,457,000 $ 292,400,000 $ 218,702,000 $ 73,698,000
- Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds $ 133,846,000 $ - $ - $ -

Issued under the Hllinois Finance Authority Act {20 ILCS 3501/845-5(b)]

Section Il Principal Outstandi Program Remaining
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity
litinois Power Agency $ - $ - $  4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000
ref: Wreagan\data\GroupsiTreasury\Bond Repor of Dy of Debt by Market Sector xisx\Fiscal Year 2011 Prepared by: J. K. Kuhn

5/4/2011 9:59 AM




o
” ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt {?!
m llinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Section 825-65(f); 825-70 and 825-75] - see also P.A. 96-103 effective 01/01/2010
2 Section il Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity
oy Clean Coal, Coal ,Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Projects $ - $ - $  3,000,000,000 [¢! $ 3,000,000,000
o Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Sections 830-25 (see also P.A.96-103); 830-30; 830-35; 830-45 and 830-50]
) Section IV Principal Qutstanding Program Remaining
3 June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity State Exposure
Agri Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt] $ 20,300,000 $ 17,072,000 $ 160,000,000 $ 142,928,000 $ 14,494,000
91 Fund # 994 - Fund Balance $ 9,940,751
oy AG Loan Guarantee Program $ 47,229,000 $ 42,725,000 $ 225,000,000 ! $ 182,275,000 $ 30,739,000
50 Fund # 205 - Fund Balance $ 7,651,586
141 Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program $ 11,104,000 $ 10,198,000 8,668,000
1  Renewable Fuels 24,445,000 23,083,000 14,052,000
2 Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 491,000 991,000 842,000
i 25  Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 8,625,000 6,021,000 5,118,000
i % 11 Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 2,564,000 2.422,000 2,059,000
e 141 Total State Guarantees $ 67,529,000 $ 59,797,000 $ 385,000,000 $ 325,203,000 $ 45,233,000

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Sections 825-80 and 825-85

3
i Section V Principal Outstanding Appropriation Fiscal
% % June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Year 2011 Fund Balance
116  Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program Fund # 572 $ 18,730,135 17,486,608 $ 6,003,342 2,645,428
7y 10 Ambulance Revolving Loan Program Fund # 334 $ 993,200 832,213 $ 7,006,800 590
§ i Note: Due to deposits in transit, the Cash Balance at the Hlinois Office of the Comptroller may differ from the lilinois Finance Authority’s General Ledger.
Lo
Ld
Issued under the lllinois Environmentat Facilities Financing Act {20 ILCS 3515/9]
. Section Vi Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
R June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Limitations Capacity
2 Envir tal [Large Busi 1]
3 9  issued through IFA 316,440,000 $ 316,031,000
19  Issued through IDFA 372,065,000 356,895,000
I 28 Total Environmental [Large Business] $ 688,505,000 $ 672,926,000 $  2,425,000,000 $ 1,752,074,000
| ;f Environmental {Small Business] - $ . - $ 75,000,000 $ 75,000,000
IO
e 28 Total Environment Bonds Issued under Act  § 688,505,000 $ 672,926,000 $  2,500,000,000 $ 1,827,074,000
A Hllinois Finance Authority Funds at Risk
- } Section VI Principal Outstanding
o # Original Amount June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011
Participation Loans
48 Business & Industry 23,020,157.95 17,018,322.85 13,380,187.83
17 Agriculture 6,079,859.01 4,969,295.79 3,838,748.70
65 Participation Loans exiuding Defauits & Allowances $  29,100,016.96 $ 21,987,618.64 $ 17,218,936.53
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 1,143,112.67
£ Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 3,837,479.12
L Total Participation Loans $ 14,524,570.08
{ —_—
e 1 MNlinois Facility Fund $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
4  Local Government Direct Loans $ 1,289,750.00 $ 309,303.50 255,526.74
f % 5 FmHA Loans $ 963,250.00 $ 495,772.95 315,180.10
} 2 Renewable Energy [RED Fund] $ 2,000,000.00 $ 1,755,664.28 1,683,175.69
77 Total Loans Outstanding $  34,353,016.96 $ 25,548,359.37 $ 17,778,452.61
P
{ 5 tal Total subject {o change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.
o te] State Component Unit Bonds included in balance.
tel Does not include Unamortized issuance premium as reported in Audited Financials.
td) Program Limitation reflects the increase to $3 billion effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 96-103.
| } tel Program Limitation reflects the increase from $75 million to $225 million effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 86-103.
- ; t Beginner Farmer Bonds are currently updated annually; new bonds will be added under the |linois Finance Authority when the bond closes.
L lal Midwest Disaster Bonds - Hinois Counties eligible for Midwest Disaster Bonds include Adams, Calhoun, Clark, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Hancock,
Henderson, Jasper, Jersey, Lake, Lawrence, Mercer, Rock Island, Whiteside and Winnebago.
th} Recovery Zone Bonds - Federal government allocated volume cap directly to all 102 lllincis counties and 8 municipalities with poputation of 160,000 or more. {Public Act 96-1020]
} til IFA is working with all of the 110 entities to encourage voluntary waivers to ensure that these resources are used to support project financing before the program expires on
| Dedermber 31, 2010.
- i includes EPA Clean Water Revolving Fund
1
|
.
ref: g ps\Treasury\Bond Repor le of D of Debt by Market Sector.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2011 Prepared by: J. K. Kuhn

5/4/2011 9:59 AM






!
!
i
-
.

MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12,2011, MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board™) of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “IFA”), pursuant to notice duly given,
held a Committee of the Whole Meeting at 9:30 a.m. on April 12, 2011, at the Chicago Office of the IFA at 180
North Stetson, Suite 2555, Chicago, IL 60601.

Members Present:

. William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman
. Dr. William Barclay

. Gila J. Bronner

. Ronald E. DeNard

. James J. Fuentes

. Terrence M. O’Brien

. Heather D. Parish

. Bradley A. Zeller

0~ bW =

Via Telephone:
9. Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman
(joined at 10:00 a.m.)

Members Absent:

10. John “Jack” Durburg
11. Norman M. Gold

12. Edward H. Leonard, Sr.
13. Dr. Roger D. Herrin
14. Roger E. Poole

Vacancies: One

Staff Present:

Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director
Brendan M. Cournane, General Counsel
Richard K. Frampton, Vice President
Pamela A. Lenane, Vice President

Arthur S. Friedson, Chief HR Officer
Ximena Granda, Asst. CFO

Norma Sutton, Procurement Officer

Brad R. Fletcher, Legal/Financial Analyst
Nora O’Brien, Legal/Financial Analyst
Ahad F. Syed, Asst. Board Sect. /Admin. Asst.

Staff Participating by Telephone:
Jim Senjca, Sr. Funding Manager

IFA Advisors Present:

Lois Scott, President, Scott Balice Strategies
Courtney Shea, Sr. VP, Acacia Financial Group
Fiona McCarthy, Assoc., Acacia Financial Group
Shannon Williams, Assoc., Scott Balice Strategies

GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. with the above Members present. He welcomed Members
of the Board, IFA staff and IFA financial advisors present at the meeting. The Chairman asked Assistant Board
Secretary, Mr. Syed, to call the roll. There being eight (8) Members physically present, Mr. Syed declared the
quorum met.

Chairman’s Remarks

The Chairman explained that the starting time for the Committee of the Whole Meeting was moved from 8:30 a.m.
to 9:30 am. due to the reduced size of the meeting agenda. Chairman Brandt asked the Executive Director,
Christopher Meister, to present his report.

Executive Director’s Presentation

Director Meister thanked the Chairman and began his presentation. Director Meister explained that Mr. Joseph
Mclnerney has resigned from the Illinois Finance Authority Board and the Authority thanks him for his service and
wishes him luck in his future endeavors.

Director Meister stated that at a time of record low issuance volume across the municipal market, the Authority had
successfully closed over $402 Million in the first quarter of calendar year 2011.



The Director explained that the National Commission on Fiscal Responsibility has recommended ending the tax-
exempt status of municipal bonds in connection with a proposed overhaul of the Internal Revenue Code. IFA is
monitoring policy developments through professional organizations including the Council of Development Finance
Agencies, the National Association of Health and Education Facilities Finance Authorities and the National
Association of Bond Lawyers.

Director Meister thanked Ms. Bronner, Chair of the Audit Committee for her work in helping IFA eliminate certain
audit findings.

The Director explained that he recently did an interview with The Bond Buyer regarding an out-of-state issuer that is
attempting to issue tax-exempt conduit debt in Illinois and various other states. Director Meister explained that the
IFA believes the presence of such entities brings into question important matters such as transparency and
accountability. The IFA supports a strengthened Host TEFRA process recently enacted by the Illinois General
Assembly to enhance accountability.

Chairman Brandt thanked Director Meister for his report and asked Ms. Granda to present the financial report.

Financial Reports

Ms. Granda presented her report on the financials.

She explained that the gross revenue year-to-date for March 2011 was $5.493 Million or $1.315 Million over
budget. Total operating expenses were $3.562 Million or $287,107 under budget. Year-to-date net income through
March 2011 was $3.058 Million or $2.729 Million higher than budget and $1.847 Million higher than the same
period last fiscal year.

Ms. Granda explained that the Auditor General has dropped two material audit findings. This reduces the total
number of material findings submitted by the Office of the Auditor General to eight and the number of immaterial
findings to two. The findings were submitted on March 30, 2011. The anticipated date for the entrance conference
for FY11 audit is May 16, 2011.

Chairman Brandt thanked Ms. Granda and asked for Mr. Cournane’s report on the Bond Watch List.

Bond Watch List Report

Mr. Cournane reported that a borrower whom originated a now troubled agricultural loan through Litchfield
National Bank moved the Authority into an inferior position without IFA’s consent. The IFA has notified the Bank,
with the advice of outside counsel, that this action is unacceptable.

Mr. Cournane explained that the IFA has also requested a pay down of collateral in regards to a now troubled loan
originating through Flanagan State Bank.

Chairman Brandt thanked Mr. Cournane for his report. The Chairman expressed his concern regarding the loan
portfolio and noted that the IFA should attempt to cover the costs of these troubled Participation Loans through its
own funds rather than appropriated funds. Director Meister expressed his agreement.

There was limited discussion regarding other participation loans and exposure risk.

Chairman Brandt then asked for the Committee Reports.

5

b

Ty
]

[I——

N

L ———

|ON—



o

o

P R——

[

St

| S—

Committee Reports

Chairman Brandt asked Mr. Zeller to present his report of the Agriculture Committee.

Agriculture Committee

Mr. Zeller explained that the agriculture lending business has recently experienced a positive upswing. As a result,
many farmers may opt for conventional loans. Mr. Zeller reported that the Agriculture Committee recommended

approval all three Beginning Farmer Bonds on today’s agenda.

Chairman Brandt thanked Mr. Zeller for his report and asked Dr. Barclay for the report of the Healthcare
Committee.

Healthcare Committee

Dr. Barclay deferred to Ms. Lenane to explain the Medicaid Vendor Payment Program. Ms. Lenane thanked Dr.
Barclay and began her report. Ms. Lenane explained the details of the Program to the Members of the Board. Ms.
Lenane reported that the IFA bad collaborated closely with Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP. Additionally, Ms.
Lenane noted that the deadline for vendor applications will be extended.

Chairman Brandt thanked Ms. Lenane for the Healthcare Committee report and asked for the Project Reports.
Project Reports

Agriculture

Mr. Senica presented the following projects for consideration:

No. 1A: Cody A. Purdom - $240,000 — 1/3 interest in 95 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $240,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire an approximately 1/3 undivided interest in
95 acres of farmland located in unincorporated McHenry County, near Marengo, IL.

No. 1B: John J. Traub — $175.000 — 40 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $175,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire approximately 40 acres of farmland located
in unincorporated Livingston County, near Fairbury, IL.

No. 1C: Kurt A. Berg — $218.000 — 98 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $21 8,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire 98 acres of land and refinance an interim
loan for farmland located in unincorporated Clay County, near Mason, IL.



g

Higher Education, Cultural and Other Non-Healthcare 501(c)(3)’s
M. Fletcher presented the following project for consideration:

No. 2: Columbia College Chicago - $15,000,000 — Final

Columbia College Chicago (“Columbia™) is requesting approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an
amount not-to-exceed $15,000,000. Bond proceeds will enable Columbia to: (i) refund up to 100%
of the outstanding balance of IFA Series 1998 Bonds; and (ii) pay costs of issuance.

Healthcare

Ms. Lenane presented the following project for consideration:

No. 3: University of Chicago Medical Center - $182.500.,000 — Final (One-Time Consideration)

The University of Chicago Medical Center (“UCMC?) is requesting approval of a Final Bond
Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $182,500,000. Bond Proceeds will enable UCMC to: (1)
acquire, construct and equip a New Hospital Pavilion consisting of ten floors and a lower level, with
two-level mechanical penthouse and a helipad on the roof at its medical campus in Chicago; (ii)
reimburse UCMC for previously incurred capital expenditures; (iii) pay capitalized interest; (iv) fund
any original issue discount or premium, if applicable; and (v) pay costs of issuance.

Resolutions

Mr. Senica presented the following resolution for consideration:

No. 4: Request to approve Resolution to Amend a Fourth Amendment to Loan Agreement regarding
IDFA Series 1999 Industrial Revenue Bonds (1ll-Mo Products Co. Project)

There was brief discussion regarding the following resolutions presented orally by staff:

No. 5: Resolution to Authorize Medicaid Vender Payment Program

No. 6: Resolution for Ratification of Loan to the East St. Louis Financial Advisory Authority

Other Business
None.

Adjournment

Chairman Brandt thanked the Board, IFA staff and the IFA financial advisors for appearing at the meeting and asked
if there were any additional matters for the Board’s consideration. Hearing none, he adjourned the meeting. The
Committee of the Whole unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 10:46 a.m.
Minutes submitted by:

Ahad Syed
Assistant Board Secretary

]

e




MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2011, MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “IFA” or the “Authority”), pursuant to
notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 10:30 a.m. on Tuesday, April 12, 2011, at the Prudential Plaza
Conference Center at 130 East Randolph Street, 7" Floor, Chicago, IL 60601.

Members Present:

William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman
Dr. William Barclay

Gila J. Bronner

Ronald E. DeNard

James J. Fuentes

Terrence M. O’Brien

Heather D. Parish

. Bradley A. Zeller

N

Via Telephone:

Members Absent:

10. John “Jack” Durburg
11. Norman M. Gold

12. Edward H. Leonard, Sr.
13. Dr. Roger D. Herrin

14. Roger E. Poole

Vacancies: One

9. Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman

Call to Order, Roll Call and Chairman’s Remarks

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at 10:56 a.m. with the above Members present. The Chairman
welcomed Members of the Board, IFA staff and all guests. He then asked Assistant Board Secretary, Mr. Syed, to
call the roll. There being eight (8) Members physically present and one (1) Member present via teleconference, Mr.
Syed declared a quorum present.

Acceptance of Financial Statements and Minutes

Financial statements for the period ending March 31, 2011, and Minutes for both the Committee of the Whole and
Board of Directors Meetings each held on March 8, 2011, were presented to the Board. Chairman Brandt stated that
the Authority’s Financial Statements and respective Minutes were reviewed at the regularly scheduled Committee of
the Whole Meeting held at 9:30 a.m. The Chairman requested a motion to approve the March 31, 2011, Financial
Statements and Minutes for both the Committee of the Whole and Board of Directors Meetings held on March 8,
2011.

The motion was made by Mr. O’Brien and seconded by Ms. Bronner. The March 31, 2011, Financial Statements and
Minutes for both the Committee of the Whole and Board of Director’s Meetings held on March 8, 2011, were
unanimously approved by the Members of the Board.

Project Approvals

Chairman Brandt asked Mr. Richard Frampton, Vice President, to present the projects for consideration to the
Board. The Chairman explained that all projects are reviewed by a staff Credit Committee and all agriculture, energy
and healthcare projects are also reviewed at their respective committee’s public hearing each month. Finally, each
project is discussed at the Committee of the Whole Meeting held at 9:30 a.m. before the Board Mesting.




Mr. Frampton presented the following projects for approval:
Agriculture — No Guests

No. 1A: Cody A. Purdom — $240.000 — 1/3 interest in 95 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $240,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire an approximately 1/3 undivided interest in
95 acres of farmland located in unincorporated McHenry County, near Marengo, IL.

No. 1B: John J. Traub — $175,000 — 40 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $175,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire approximately 40 acres of farmland located
in unincorporated Livingston County, near Fairbury, IL.

No. 1C: Kurt A. Berg — $218.000 — 98 acres

Request for approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $218,000. Bond
proceeds, along with other funds, will be used to acquire of approximately 98 acres of land and
refinance an interim loan for farmland located in unincorporated Clay County, near Mason, IL.

No guests attended with respect to Items Nos. 1A, 1B or 1C. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions
with respect to Items Nos. 1A, 1B or 1C. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last
unanimous vote in favor of Items Nos. 1A, 1B and 1C.

Item Nos. 1A, 1B and 1C received approval with 9 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions.

Higher Education, Cultural and Other Non-Healthcare 501(c)(3)’s — No Guests

No. 2: Columbia College Chicago - $15.000,000 — Final

Columbia College Chicago (“Columbia”) is requesting approval of a Final Bond Resolution in an
amount not-to-exceed $15,000,000. Bond proceeds will enable Columbia to: (i) refund up to 100%
of the outstanding balance of IFA Series 1998 Bonds; and (ii) pay costs of issuance.

No guests attended with respect to Item No. 2. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect
to Item No. 2. Mr. DeNard stated that he must abstain due to the fact that Columbia is the landlord of his place of
business. Chairman Brandt requested a roll call vote for Item No. 2.

Item No. 2 received approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays and 1 abstention (DeNard).

Resolutions — No Guests

No. 4: Request to approve Resolution to Amend a Fourth Amendment to Loan Agreement regarding
IDFA Series 1999 Industrial Revenue Bonds (IIl-Mo Products Company Project)

No guests attended with respect to Item No. 4. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect
to Item No. 4. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested a roll call vote for Item No. 4.

Item No. 4 received approval with 9 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions.

i

—5

[ R p—

o




[

No. 5: Resolution to Authorize Medicaid Vender Payment Program

No guests attended with respect to Item No. 5. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect
to Item No. 5. Mr. Goetz stated that he must abstain due to the fact that he works for an organization that owns a
vender who may potentially be eligible for this Program. Chairman Brandt requested a roll call vote for Item No. 5.

Item No. 5 received approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays and 1 abstention (Goetz).

No. 6: Resolution for Ratification of Loan to the East St. Louis Financial Advisory Authority

No guests attended with respect to Item No. 6. A roll call vote for Item No. 6 was taken.
Item No. 6 received approval with 8 ayes, 1 nay (O’Brien) and 0 abstentions.
Healthcare

No. 3: University of Chicago Medical Center - $182,500.000 — Final (One-Time Consideration)

The University of Chicago Medical Center (“UCMC?”) is requesting approval of a Final Bond
Resolution in an amount not-to-exceed $182,500,000. Bond Proceeds will enable UCMC to: (i)
acquire, construct and equip a New Hospital Pavilion consisting of ten floors and a lower level, with
two-level mechanical penthouse and a helipad on the roof at its medical campus in Chicago; (ii)
reimburse UCMC for previously incurred capital expenditures; (iii) pay capitalized interest; (iv) fund
any original issue discount or premium, if applicable; and (v) pay costs of issuance.

Chairman Brandt welcomed Mr. Kenneth Sharigian, Executive Vice President and Interim Chief Financial Officer
from the UCMC. Mr. Sharigian thanked the Board for their continued support and consideration at today’s Board
Meeting. Chairman Brandt thanked Mr. Sharigian and UCMC staff involved in the deal for their long relationship
with the IFA as a conduit issuer. Dr. Barclay expressed the Board’s thanks in regards to UCMC’s history of
engaging minority and women-owned underwriting firms.

Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Item No. 3. Ms. Bronner stated that she would
abstain due to the fact that she is related to a party that is involved with an entity working on this project. Chairman
Brandt requested a roll call vote for Item No. 3.

Item No. 3 received approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays and 1 abstention (Bronner).

Other Business

None.

Adjournment

Chairman Brandt then asked if there were any other business matters to come before the Board. Hearing none, the
Chairman motioned to adjourn. Upon a motion by Ms. Bronner, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 11:08
a.m.

Minutes submitted by:
Ahad Syed
Assistant Board Secretary



-




oy ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
- To: IFA Board of Directors
‘ From: Jim Senica and Lorrie Karcher
- Date: May 10, 2011
} Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

: ¢ Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

¢ Locations: Throughout Ilinois

7 . . :
e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for the attached project
e Amount: Up to $477,000 maximum of new money for each project
e Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds
¢ Total Requested: $125,000
« Calendar Year Summary: (as of May 10, 2011)
. —  Volume Cap: $30,000,000
g —  Volume Cap Committed: $2,889,545
bt —  Volume Remaining: 27,110,455
i — Average Acreage Farm Size: 58
§ — Number of Farms Financed: 17
i
¢ JFA Benefits:
) — Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
L — New Money Bonds:
|
e - convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2011 JFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions
, ei ¢ JFA Fees:
o »  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project
g e Structure/Ratings:
}}}}} ! * Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s Bank
¢ The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan
. * Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating Bank, just as
; ! with any commercial loan
f *  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan
8
0 o Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd
: ? Stephen F. Welcome, Esg.
"""" o Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300

Chicago, IL 60602




Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 2

A.
Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:
IFA Bond Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
% USDA Farm Service Agency
%IFA
County/Region:
Lender/Bond Purchaser
Legislative Districts:

Final Bond Resolution
May 10, 2011
Jim Senica and Lorrie Karcher

A-FB-TE-CD-8463

Colgan, Andrew J. & Jacqueline L.
First Time Land Buyer

Toulon, IL

$125,000

Farmland — 40 acres

$250,000 / (86,250 per ac)

5%

45% (Subordinate Financing)

50%

Stark / North Central

State Bank of Toulon / Doug Blunier
Congressional: 18", Aaron Schock
State Senate: 37" Darin LaHood
State House: 74" Donald Moffitt

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the
first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance
hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin one year from the date of closing with the
thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing. The maturity will be

thirty years from the date of closing.

*Andrew & Jacqueline Colgan: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.0%
fixed for the first five years and adjust every five years thereafter to 1.0% above prime rate as listed in the Wall Street

Journal Prime. IFA Fee: $1,875

b

[



(S—

Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 3 May 10, 2011
Jim Senica and Lorrie Karcher

Resolution Number 2011-0510-AG1B

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN AGRICULTURAL
DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BOND IN THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED HEREIN BY
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION OF

PROPERTY BY THE BORROWER.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) is authorized, pursuant to
the Illinois Finance Authority Act in general and Article 830 thereof specifically, 20 ILCS
3501/801-1 et seq. (the “Act”), to issue agricultural development revenue bonds to finance,
among other things, (i) Agricultural Facilities, (ii) Agribusinesses and (iii) soil or water
conservation projects or watershed areas (all as defined or provided for in the Act); and

WHEREAS, Andrew J. Colgan and Jacqueline L. Colgan (collectively, the “Borrower”),
have submitted an application under the Authority’s Beginning Farmer Bond Program to finance
the purchase of approximately 40 acres of farmland, located in PennTownship, Stark County,
Illinois (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Authority is willing to (i) issue an Agricultural
Development Revenue Bond (Colgan 2011-05-0002) in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $125,000 (the “Bond”) to finance the Project and (ii) to enter into agreements with the
Borrower and State Bank of Toulon (the “Lender”) upon terms which will produce revenues
sufficient to promptly pay the principal of, premium, if any, and accrued interest on the Bond, all
as set forth in the agreements hereinafter identified; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the execution of a Loan Agreement (the “Loan
Agreement”) by and between the Authority and the Borrower in substantially the form used by
the Authority in previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions approved by
the parties executing the Loan Agreement; the Loan Agreement shall be dated as of date on
which the Loan Agreement is executed and delivered by the parties thereto (the “Closing Date”);
pursuant to which Loan Agreement the Authority agrees to lend the Bond proceeds to the
Borrower, and the Borrower agrees to pay the Authority or its assignee amounts sufficient to
pay, when due, the principal of, premium, if any, and accrued interest on the Bond and to
evidence such obligation by executing the Borrower’s Promissory Note to the Authority (the
“Note”) in the principal amount of $125,000 (the “Principal Amount™); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the execution of a Lender Loan Agreement (the
“Lender Loan Agreement”) by and between the Authority and the Lender in substantially the
form used by the Authority in previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions
approved by the parties executing the Lender Loan Agreement; the Lender Loan Agreement
shall be dated as of the Closing Date; pursuant to which Lender Loan Agreement (i) the
Authority agrees to sell the Bond to the Lender and assign certain of its rights and interests under
the Loan Agreement and the Note to the Lender and (ii) the Lender agrees to purchase the Bond
from the Authority;



Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 4 May 10, 2011
Jim Senica and Lorrie Karcher

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

Section 1. That the form, terms and provisions of the proposed Loan Agreement and
Lender Loan Agreement be, and they are, in all respects, hereby approved; that the Chairman,
Executive Director and Treasurer (including any person (i) holding such title on an interim basis
or (ii) otherwise empowered in writing for the purpose by resolution of the Authority (each an
“Authorized Officer”) are each hereby authorized, empowered and directed to execute the Loan
Agreement and the Lender Loan Agreement on behalf of the Authority, together with such
changes as approved by the signatory in writing, and to cause these agreements to be delivered to
the Borrower and the Lender, respectively; that the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the
Authority (including any person (i) holding such title on an interim basis or (ii) otherwise
empowered for the purpose by resolution of the Authority) is hereby authorized, empowered and
directed to attest to the Loan Agreement and the Lender Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Authority; and that from and after the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the
Lender Loan Agreement, the officials, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to take all acts and to execute all documents necessary to
carry out and comply with the provisions of the Loan Agreement and the Lender Loan
Agreement as executed.

Section 2. That the assignment to the Lender of all amounts receivable by the Authority
under the Loan Agreement and the Note is in all respects approved; provided, however, the
Authority retains all unassigned rights, particularly rights to indemnification and costs to be paid
by the Borrower under the Loan Agreement.

Section 3. That the Chairman, Executive Director or the Treasurer are each hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to cause the Bond to be prepared in the Principal Amount;
that the Bond will be dated the date of issuance and will be expressed to bear interest, pay a
premium and be repaid as provided in the Bond and the Lender Loan Agreement. The Bond will
be payable in such medium of payment and at such place, subject to such terms of redemption
and containing such other terms and provisions as will be specified in the Loan Agreement and
Lender Loan Agreement as executed and delivered.

Section 4. That the form, terms and provisions of the Bond be, and the same hereby are,
in all respects approved; that the Bond in substantially the form used by the Authority in
previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions approved by the parties
executing the Bond; the Chairman or the Executive Director is hereby authorized, empowered
and directed to execute the Bond, either by manual or facsimile signature, on behalf of the
Authority and to cause it to be delivered to the Lender as the initial purchaser of the Bond; that
the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Authority is hereby authorized, empowered and
directed to attest to, either by manual or facsimile signature, the Bond on behalf of the Authority;
and that from and after the execution and delivery of the Bond, the officials, agents and
employees of the Authority are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all acts and to
execute all documents necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the Bond.

Section 5. That the Executive Director is hereby authorized, empowered and directed
to issue and sell the Bond to the Lender in the Principal Amount as provided in the Lender Loan
Agreement, at a price of 100% of the Principal Amount thereof.

[—

[



,M\‘
§

o

Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 5 May 10, 2011
Jim Senica and Lorrie Karcher

Section 6. That all acts of the Executive Director which are in conformity with the
purposes and intent of this Resolution and in furtherance of the issuance and sale of the Bond
and the financing of the Project be, and the same hereby are, in all respects, approved and
confirmed.

Section 7. That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable,
and if any section, phrase or provision shall, for any reason, be declared to be invalid, such
declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases, or provisions
hereof.

Section 8. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption by the
Members of the Authority.

Passed, approved and filed in the records of the Illinois Finance Authority on May 10,
2011.

Approved:

Title: Chairman
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:
Vacancy:

Secretary
(SEAL)



N




K

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
Date: May 10, 2011
From: Lorrie Karcher, Program Administrator
Re: Request from IFA Board of Directors approval of:

1) The modification in terms as listed on Exhibit A to extend the final maturity date from
25-years to 30-years from the closing date per the request of Bluestem National Bank in
order to comply with the Farm Service Agency’s guidelines for subordinate financing.

2) Additionally, Exhibit B terms would enable the interest rate to be reset on an annual
basis (after the Bonds have been outstanding for 3 years).

The subject Beginning Farmer Bond project was originally approved April 12, 2011 (see
Voting Record on p.2).

IFA Loan # 2011-04-0002 (Beginning Farmer Bond)
Original Amount: $175,000.00
Funding Status: Pending

Bluestem National Bank (the “Bank™) and John J. Traub (the “Borrower”) have requested that the
IFA Board of Directors approve a revised amortization schedule (as originally presented April 12, 2011 in
Exhibit A) to extend the final maturity date from 25 years to 30 years in order to comply with guidelines
required on subordinate financing provided by the Farm Service Agency.

This would extend Illinois Finance Authority’s Bonds by five (5) years, thus reducing the annual payment
to the Borrower. :

Additionally, this request would revise the Exhibit B to enable annual interest rate adjustments after the
first three years per the original application (instead of every three years as originally approved in April).

The subject project is pending closing and has satisfied all other requirements. Staff recommends
approval to extend the final maturity date by five years as requested.



Beginning Farmer Bond Amendment
John J. Traub
Page 2

Original Information: 4/12/2011

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:
IFA Bond Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
% USDA Farm Service Agency
%IFA
County/Region:
Lender/Bond Purchaser
Legislative Districts:

May 10, 2011
Lorrie Karcher

A-FB-TE-CD-8458

Traub, John J.

First Time Land Buyer

Fairbury, IL

$175,000

Farmland — 40 acres

$350,000 / ($8,750 per ac)

5%

45% (Subordinate Financing)

50%

Livingston / North Central

Bluestem National Bank / Brad Brown
Congressional: 15", Timothy V. Johnson
State Senate: 53", Shane Cultra
State House: 105", Jason Barickman

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty five year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to begin on February 1, 2012. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof
shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on February 1, 2012 with the twenty fifth and
final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty five years from the date of closing.

*John J. Traub: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 3.25% fixed for the

first three years and adjust every three years thereafter to 80% of the Wall Street Journal Prime with an interest rate cap

of 5.3% and an interest rate floor of 3.0%. IFA Fee: $5,250

Voting Record:

Ayes: 9
Nays: 0
Abstain: 0
Absent: 5
Vacancy: 1

(Durburg, Gold, Herrin, Leonard, Poole)




N : C
[SN— [ISEU— SN

Beginning Farmer Bond Amendment
John J. Traub May 10, 2011
Page 3 Lorrie Karcher

Resolution Number 2011-0412-AG1B

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN AGRICULTURAL
DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BOND IN THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED HEREIN BY
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION OF

PROPERTY BY THE BORROWER.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) is authorized, pursuant to
the Illinois Finance Authority Act in general and Article 830 thereof specifically, 20 ILCS
3501/801-1 et seq. (the “Act”), to issue agricultural development revenue bonds to finance,
among other things, (i) Agricultural Facilities, (ii) Agribusinesses and (iii) soil or water
conservation projects or watershed areas (all as defined or provided for in the Act); and

WHEREAS, John J. Traub (the “Borrower”), has submitted an application under the
Authority’s Beginning Farmer Bond Program to finance the purchase of approximately 40 acres
of farmland, located in Eppards Point Township, Livingston County, Illinois (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Authority is willing to (i) issue an Agricultural
Development Revenue Bond (Traub 2011-04-0002) in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $175,000 (the “Bond™) to finance the Project and (ii) to enter into agreements with the
Borrower and Bluestem National Bank (the “Lender”) upon terms which will produce revenues
sufficient to promptly pay the principal of, premium, if any, and accrued interest on the Bond, all
as set forth in the agreements hereinafter identified; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the execution of a Loan Agreement (the “Loan
Agreement”) by and between the Authority and the Borrower in substantially the form used by
the Authority in previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions approved by
the parties executing the Loan Agreement; the Loan Agreement shall be dated as of date on
which the Loan Agreement is executed and delivered by the parties thereto (the “Closing Date™);
pursuant to which Loan Agreement the Authority agrees to lend the Bond proceeds to the
Borrower, and the Borrower agrees to pay the Authority or its assignee amounts sufficient to
pay, when due, the principal of, premium, if any, and accrued interest on the Bond and to
evidence such obligation by executing the Borrower’s Promissory Note to the Authority (the
“Note”) in the principal amount of $175,000 (the “Principal Amount”); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the execution of a Lender Loan Agreement (the
“Lender Loan Agreement”) by and between the Authority and the Lender in substantially the
form used by the Authority in previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions
approved by the parties executing the Lender Loan Agreement; the Lender Loan Agreement
shall be dated as of the Closing Date; pursuant to which Lender Loan Agreement (i) the
Authority agrees to sell the Bond to the Lender and assign certain of its rights and interests under
the Loan Agreement and the Note to the Lender and (ii) the Lender agrees to purchase the Bond
from the Authority;



Beginning Faymer Bond Amendment

John J. Traub May 10, 2011
Page 4 Lorrie Karcher

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority as
follows:

Section 1. That the form, terms and provisions of the proposed Loan Agreement and
Lender Loan Agreement be, and they are, in all respects, hereby approved; that the Chairman,
Executive Director and Treasurer (including any person (i) holding such title on an interim basis
or (ii) otherwise empowered in writing for the purpose by resolution of the Authority (each an
“Authorized Officer”) are each hereby authorized, empowered and directed to execute the Loan
Agreement and the Lender Loan Agreement on behalf of the Authority, together with such
changes as approved by the signatory in writing, and to cause these agreements to be delivered to
the Borrower and the Lender, respectively; that the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the
Authority (including any person (i) holding such title on an interim basis or (ii) otherwise
empowered for the purpose by resolution of the Authority) is hereby authorized, empowered and
directed to attest to the Loan Agreement and the Lender Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Authority; and that from and after the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the
Lender Loan Agreement, the officials, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to take all acts and to execute all documents necessary to
carry out and comply with the provisions of the Loan Agreement and the Lender Loan
Agreement as executed.

Section 2. That the assignment to the Lender of all amounts receivable by the Authority
under the Loan Agreement and the Note is in all respects approved; provided, however, the
Authority retains all unassigned rights, particularly rights to indemnification and costs to be paid
by the Borrower under the Loan Agreement.

Section 3. That the Chairman, Executive Director or the Treasurer are each hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to cause the Bond to be prepared in the Principal Amount;
that the Bond will be dated the date of issuance and will be expressed to bear interest, pay a
premium and be repaid as provided in the Bond and the Lender Loan Agreement. The Bond will
be payable in such medium of payment and at such place, subject to such terms of redemption
and containing such other terms and provisions as will be specified in the Loan Agreement and
Lender Loan Agreement as executed and delivered.

Section 4. That the form, terms and provisions of the Bond be, and the same hereby are,
in all respects approved; that the Bond in substantially the form used by the Authority in
previous transactions of this type, with such terms and provisions approved by the parties
executing the Bond,; the Chairman or the Executive Director is hereby authorized, empowered
and directed to execute the Bond, either by manual or facsimile signature, on behalf of the
Authority and to cause it to be delivered to the Lender as the initial purchaser of the Bond; that
the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Authority is hereby authorized, empowered and
directed to attest to, either by manual or facsimile signature, the Bond on behalf of the Authority;
and that from and after the execution and delivery of the Bond, the officials, agents and
employees of the Authority are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all acts and to
execute all documents necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the Bond.

it



I

i
¢

Beginning Farmer Bond Amendment

John J. Traub May 10, 2011
Page 5 Lorrie Karcher
Section 5. That the Executive Director is hereby authorized, empowered and directed

to issue and sell the Bond to the T.ender in the Principal Amount as provided in the Lender Loan
Agreement, at a price of 100% of the Principal Amount thereof.

Section 6. That all acts of the Executive Director which are in conformity with the
purposes and intent of this Resolution and in furtherance of the issuance and sale of the Bond
and the financing of the Project be, and the same hereby are, in all respects, approved and
confirmed.

Section 7. That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, and if
any section, phrase or provision shall, for any reason, be declared to be invalid, such declaration
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases, or provisions hereof,

Section 8.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption by the
Members of the Authority.

Passed, approved and filed in the records of the Illinois Finance Authority on April 12,
2011.
Approved:

Title: Chairman

Ayes: 9
Nays: 0
Abstain: 0
Absent: 5
Vacancy: 1

Secretary
(SEAL)



SR




A

=4

% HLIOIS FINANLE AUTHOMITY

NON-CONDUIT

$352,000
AARON BERTOLINO
May 10, 2011 AGRI-DEBT GUARANTEE
REQUEST Purpose: Provide 85% loan guarantee in favor of Peoples Bank and Trust to refinance the
Borrower’s debts.
Project Description: The proposed loan of $352,000 will refinance an existing real estate
loan in the amount of $201,617 and working capital in the amount of $150,383.
Program Product Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee
State Treasurer’s Funds at Risk: $352,000
Conditions: 1) Annual LLC Profit/Loss statements and annual Balance Sheets provided to
Lender and IFA.
BOARD ACTIONS Final Resolution-85% Loan Guarantee
Voting Record: None prior
MATERIAL N/A
CHANGES
JOBDATA N/A Current jobs N/A New jobs projected
N/A Retained jobs  N/A Construction jobs projected
BORROWER ¢ Type of entity: Limited Liability Company ‘
DESCRIPTION ® Location: Morrisonville

® When was it established: 2009

® What does the entity do: Cattle Finishing and Grain Farming

® Who does the entity serve: N/A

e What will new project facilitate: Refinancing Borrower’s debts

Proposed Structure

Originating Bank: Peoples State Bank (“Bank™)

Collateral: Mortgage on 80 acres-farmland  Collateral Position: 1st
Maturity: 30 years

Interest Rate: Fixed for initial 5 years (See confidential Section)

Sources and Uses

IFA Guarantee: $352,000 Working Capital $150,383
Refinancing Debt: 201,617

Total $352,000 Total $352,000

Recommendation

Credit Review Committee recommends approval.



Aaren Bertolino Final Resolution
Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011
Page 2 Jim Senica

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
May 10, 2011
Project: Aaron Bertolino
STATISTICS
Project Number: A-AD-GT-8467 Amount: $352,000
Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee IFA Staff:  Jim Senica
County/Region: Christian/Central City: Morrisonville
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution-85% Loan Guarantee Credit Review Committee recommends approval.
State Treasurer’s Reserve Funds at risk: $352,000 Extraordinary conditions: None
VOTING RECORD
None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board of Directors.
PURPOSE

Use of proceeds: Refinance the Borrower’s existing debts.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agriculture Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a Bank’s loans to Illinois farmers and
agribusiness owners. The Agri-Debt Guarantee Program is available to assist farmers in refinancing and
restructuring their debts. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written consent. The
Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve capitalized for this program. These
guarantees are also full faith and credit obligations of the State of Illinois. IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps
Borrowers obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOLUME CAP
N/A
JOBS
Current employment: N/A Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: IFA Guarantee: $352.000 Uses: Working Capital $150,383
Refinancing Debt 201.617
Total $352,000 $352,000
FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE
Security: 1* Real Estate mortgage on 80 acres.
Structure: 30 year term and amortization.
Interest Mode: Fixed for initial 5 years
Credit Enhancement: IFA 85% Guarantee
Personal Guarantees: N/A
Maturity: 30 years

Estimated Closing Date: June 10, 2011

"

o

gy
e

i




e

S

J—
%

P
{
i

bt

e

-

Aaron Bertolino

Final Resolution

Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011

Page 3

Jim Senica

Summary:

PROJECT/BUSINESS SUMMARY

Aaron Bertolino has been farming with his brother, Adam Bertolino, for the last ten years and
together have been farming with their dad, Mark Bertolino, who has been farming for over 30
years and has maintained a good working relationship with his two sons. Mark allows his sons to
use some of his equipment in exchange for labor with his operation size now over 3500 full share
acres. Aaron and Adam will be farming 1263 acres in 2011, up from 672 acres just 5 years ago
accomplished by adding ground through both cash rent and purchase. In addition to raising corn
and soybeans, Aaron and Adam also maintain a herd of approximately 40 cows as well as a cattle
finishing floor that can hold up to 300 feeders in which they background and sell to finishers.

To consolidate all farming operations into a single entity, the Bertolino brothers formed an LLC in
2009, Circle B Land and Livestock Farms LLC, with each brother owning a 50% share in the
LLC. Atthe time the entity was formed, all livestock and equipment was infused into the LLC
while their individually-owned land was still held personally. All personally-owned land is cash
rented to the LLC and each brother makes annual payments to the bank from the cash rent
proceeds.

Aaron purchased an 80-acre farm in Christian County in 2001 using an [llinois Farm Development
Authority (predecessor agency to IFA) $250,000 Beginning Farmer Bond which was subsequently
taken out by Peoples Bank and Trust. Aaron now requests to refinance this loan with an

outstanding balance of $201,617 as of March 17, 2011 using IFA’s Agri-Debt Guarantee Program.

Project Rationale: The proposed loan will refinance an existing real estate loan and will provide an additional line of

credit. Combining and extending the amortization on the loans will improve the Aaron’s cash
flow and will assist in providing financing for inputs.

Timing: The proposed transaction is expected to close within 30 days of approval.
OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Aaron Bertolino

Project Location: 16084 North 24™ Avenue

Morrisonville, IL 62456

Collateral
Ownership: Aaron Bertolino

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: N/A
Accountant: Charles Henry Nokomis
Originating Bank: Peoples Bank & Trust Pana Nick Epley
Bank Counsel: N/A
IFA Advisors: Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago Lois Scott
IFA Counsel: N/A

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 19 — John Shimkus

State Senate:
State House:

49 — Wm. Sam McCann
98 — Wayne Rosenthal



Aaren Bertoline Final Resolution
Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011
Page 4 Jim Senica

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Aaron Bertolino has been raised on the family farm and has been actively engaged in farming on a full-time basis
since the age of 18. At the age of 22, Aaron purchased 80 acres of farmland in Christian County using an Illinois
Farm Development Authority (predecessor agency to IFA) Beginning Farmer Bond. Aaron has been farming with
his brother, Adam, and father Mark for the last 10 years. In 2011, the acreage farmed with his brother, Adam, will
be 1263, up from 672 just 5 years ago. Aaron and his brother also maintain a herd of 40 cows as well as a cattle
finishing floor that can hold up to 300 feeders in which they background and sell to finishers. The brothers operate
both the grain faming and cattle operations though an LLC, Circle B Land and Livestock Farms, LLC, which is
owned jointly on a 50/50 basis by the two brothers.

[S—7

Ll



3

JEE .

eyt

=0

e

o

prsey
[

N SN,
o b

St

R

[eSee—

P

[S—

i .
[

eI

% RLINOES FINANCE AUTHOMYY

NON-CONDUIT

$380,000
ADAM T. BERTOLINO
May 10, 2011 AGRI-DEBT GUARANTEE
REQUEST Purpose: Provide 85% loan guarantee in favor of Peoples Bank and Trust to refinance the
Borrower’s debts.
Project Description: The proposed loan of $380,000 will refinance an existing real estate
loan in the amount of $230,000.00 and working capital in the amount of $150,000.00.
Program Product Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee
State Treasurer’s Funds at Risk: $380,000
Conditions: 1) Annual LLC Profit/Loss statements and annual Balance Sheets provided to
Lender and IFA.
BOARD ACTIONS Final Resolution-85% Loan Guarantee
Voting Record: None prior
MATERIAL N/A
CHANGES
JOB DATA N/A Current jobs N/A New jobs projected
N/A Retained jobs  N/A Construction jobs projected
BORROWER ¢ Type of entity: Limited Liability Company
DESCRIPTION ® Location: Morrisonville

® When was it established: 2009

® What does the entity do: Cattle Finishing and Grain Farming

e Who does the entity serve: N/A

® What will new project facilitate: Refinancing Borrower’s debts

Proposed Structure

Originating Bank: Peoples State Bank (“Bank’)

Collateral: Mortgage on 84.5 acres-farmland  Collateral Position: 1st
Maturity: 30 years

Interest Rate: Fixed for initial 5 years (See confidential Section)

Sources and Uses

IFA Guarantee: $380,000 Working Capital $150,000
Refinancing Debt: 230,000

Total $380000 Total $380.000

Recommendation

Credit Review Committee recommends approval.



Adam T. Bertolino Final Resolution
Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011
Page 2 Jim Senica

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
May 10, 2011
Project: Adam T. Bertolino
STATISTICS
Project Number: A-AD-GT-8468 Amount: $380,000
Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee IFA Staff:  Jim Senica
County/Region: Christian/Central City: Morrisonville
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution-85% Loan Guarantee Credit Review Committee recommends approval.
State Treasurer’s Reserve Funds at risk: $380,000 ~ Extraordinary conditions: None
VOTING RECORD
None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board of Directors.
PURPOSE

Use of proceeds: Refinance the Borrower’s existing debts.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agriculture Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a Bank’s loans to Illinois farmers and
agribusiness owners. The Agri-Debt Guarantee Program is available to assist farmers in refinancing and
restructuring their debts. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written consent. The
Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve capitalized for this program. These
guarantees are also full faith and credit obligations of the State of Illinois. IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps
Borrowers obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOLUME CAP
N/A
JOBS
Current employment: N/A Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: IFA Guarantee: $380,000 Uses: Working Capital $150,000
Refinancing Debt 230,000
Total $380,000 $380,000
FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE
Security: 1* Real Estate mortgage on 84.5 acres.
Structure: 30 year term and amortization.
Interest Mode: Fixed for initial 5 years
Credit Enhancement: IFA 85% Guarantee
Personal Guarantees: N/A
Maturity: 30 years

Estimated Closing Date: June 10, 2011

o

t SR

A_.:j

L

; !
S

Cld



—y

PN
sl

¢ i

e —
[S—

[SS——

s

S

Adam T. Bertolino Final Resolution
Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011
Page 3 Jim Senica

PROJECT/BUSINESS SUMMARY

Summary: Adam T. Bertolino has been farming with his brother, Aaron Bertolino, for the last ten years and
together have been farming with their dad, Mark Bertolino, who has been farming for over 30
years and has maintained a good working relationship with his two sons. Mark allows his sons to
use some of his equipment in exchange for labor with his operation size now over 3500 full share
acres. Adam and Aaron will be farming 1263 acres in 2011, up from 672 acres just 5 years ago
accomplished by adding ground through both cash rent and purchase. In addition to raising corn
and soybeans, Adam and Aaron also maintain a herd of approximately 40 cows as well as a cattle
finishing floor that can hold up to 300 feeders in which they background and sell to finishers.

To consolidate all farming operations into a single entity, the Bertolino brothers formed an LLC in
2009, Circle B Land and Livestock Farms LLC, with each brother owning a 50% share in the
LLC. At the time the entity was formed, all livestock and equipment was infused into the LLC
while their individually-owned land was still held personally. All personally-owned land is cash
rented to the LLC and each brother makes annual payments to the bank from the cash rent
proceeds.

Adam purchased an 84.5-acre farm in Christian County in 2007 from his grandfather using an IFA
$250,000 Beginning Farmer Bond. Adam is now requesting to refinance this loan with an
outstanding balance of $230,000 as of March 17, 2011 using IFA’s Agri-Debt Guarantee Program.

Project Rationale: The proposed loan will refinance an existing real estate loan and will provide an additional line of
credit. Combining and extending the amortization on the loans will improve the Adam’s cash
flow and will assist in providing financing for inputs.

Timing: The proposed transaction is expected to close within 30 days of approval.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Adam T. Bertolino

Project Location: 19330 N 13" Avenue
witt, IL 62094

Collateral
Ownership: Adam T. Bertolino
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: N/A
Accountant; Charles Henry Nokomis
Originating Bank: Peoples Bank & Trust Pana Nick Epley
Bank Counsel: N/A
IFA Advisors: Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago Lois Scott
IFA Counsel: N/A

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 19 — John Shimkus
State Senate: 49 — Wm. Sam McCann
State House: 98 — Wayne Rosenthal



Adam T. Bertolino Final Resolution I
Agri-Debt Guarantee May 10, 2011 }
Page 4 Jim Senica
(r“'ﬁ

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 1

Adam Bertolino has been raised on the family farm and has been actively engaged in farming on a full-time basis
since the age of 18. At the age of 24, Adam purchased 84.5 acres of farmland in Christian County from his
grandfather using an IFA $250,000 Beginning Farmer Bond. Adam has been farming with his brother, Aaron, and
father Mark for the last 10 years. In 2011, the acreage farmed will be 1263, up from 672 just 5 years ago. Adam {
and his brother also maintain a herd of 40 cows as well as a cattle finishing floor that can hold up to 300 feeders in 3}
which they background and sell to finishers. The brothers operate both the grain faming and cattle operations
though an LLC, Circle B Land and Livestock Farms, LLC, which is owned jointly on a 50/50 basis by the two .
brothers. ‘ {]
i




—

ey

£y

ey
[y |

gy

[A——

ot

&

HLNCIS FINANGE AYTROUTY

CONDUIT

$6,660,000
Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., individually

May 10, 2011 (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation)

REQUEST Purpose: To enable Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (the “Borrower™), individually, on behalf of Tempco
Electric Heater Corporation (“Tempco”, the “Company”) to (1) construct and, prospectively, equip an
approximately 37,145 square foot (“SF™) addition to the Company’s existing 43,520 SF manufacturing
facility on an approximately 5.0 acre site located at 610 N. Central Ave., in Wood Dale (DuPage County),
Iltinois, (ii) prospectively, to current refund the approximately $2.525 Million (“MM™) outstanding
balance of the Borrower’s Series 1997 Bonds, the proceeds of which were used to construct and equip a
new manufacturing facility located at 610 N. Central Ave. and to current refund (i.e., refinance) IDFA
(IFA) Series 1989 Bonds that were used to construct and equip the Company’s original Wood Dale
manufacturing facility located at 607 N. Central Ave. in Wood Dale, if deemed necessary or advisable by
the Company, and (iii) pay bond issuance costs (the “Project”),

Program: Industrial Revenue Bonds

Volume Cap required: This Project is expected to require approximately $4.055MM of IFA 2011
Volume Cap. The Project is located in the Village of Wood Dale, 2 Non Home Rule municipality. This
transaction also contemplates $2.525MM of Refunding Bonds; the Refunding Bonds will not require any
Volume Cap.

No IFA Funds at risk. No State Funds at risk.

BOARD ACTION Preliminary Bond Resolution
This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

MATERIAL CHANGES Not applicable. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IEA Board,

JoB DATA 394  Current jobs 56 New jobs projected

N/A  Retained jobs 14 (4.5 months)  Construction jobs projected

BORROWER DESCRIPTION ® Type of entity: Manufacturer of industrial and commercial heating elements, thermocouples, and
accessories for the plastics, packaging, and other industries.
® Location: Wood Dale/DuPage/Northeast
¢ The new facility will be leased to and used by Tempco to expand the Company’s Wood Dale
manufacturing operations.

CREDIT INDICATORS ® Bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from JPMorgan Chase Bank and will be sold
based on JPMorgan Chase’s (Aal/AA-/AA-)) ratings (Moody’s/S&P/F itch).

STRUCTURE ® Term: 20 years (it is anticipated that real estate will be amortized over up to 20 years and any
equipment financed with bond proceeds will be amortized over up to 7 years)
® Rate: The Bonds will be underwritten and remarketed by JPMorgan Securities as 7-day Tax-Exempt
Variable Rate Demand Bonds (i.e., “7-day Floaters”). The most recent interest rate on 7-day Floaters was
approximately 0.37% as of 4/13/2011 (excluding ongoing Bank Letter of Credit, Trustee, and
Remarketing Agent fees, which are proprietary).

IFA New Money

SOURCES AND USES Bonds $4,135,000 Project Cost: $4,055,000
IFA
Refunding
Bonds 2,525,000 Refunding Bonds 2,525,000
Equity 85,000 Costs of Issuance 165.000
Total $6,745,000 Total $6,745,000

RECOMMENDATION Credit Review Committee recommends approval.



Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation) Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 2 Rich Frampton

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
May 10, 2011
Project: Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., individually (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation)
STATISTICS
IFA Project: I-ID-TE-CD-8466 Amount: $6,660,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
Location: Wood Dale County/

Region: DuPage / Northeast

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
Credit committee recommends approval No extraordinary conditions
VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this matter has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

PURPOSE

To enable Tempco Electric Heater Corporation to expand its existing Wood Dale manufacturing facility through the
construction and equipping of an approximately 37,145 SF building addition located at the Company’s existing
43,520 SF manufacturing facility located at 610 N. Central Avenue in Wood Dale, Illinois. Additionally, Tempco
may also current refund the $2.9MM outstanding balance of its IDFA (IFA) Series 1997 Bonds.

IDFA (IFA) issued $3.6MM of Industrial Revenue Bond financing in 1997 to finance construction and equipping of
the subject manufacturing facility. In 1988, IDFA (IFA) issued $5.0MM of Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance
construction and equipping of Tempco’s original Wood Dale manufacturing facility located across the street at 607
N. Central Avenue in Wood Dale, Ilinois.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Industrial Revenue Program provides tax-exempt financing for qualifying manufacturing projects.

VOLUME CAP

The Authority’s Industrial Revenue Bond Program provides low interest rate financing for qualifying manufacturing
projects. IFA’s issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds will enable the Borrower to obtain a lower interest rate on this
capital project. It is anticipated that IFA will provide 100% of the Volume Cap allocation required to finance this
project. The Village of Wood Dale is a Non-Home Rule Unit.

-

:
[



P

Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation) Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 3 Rich Frampton

s SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

pronesgasy
i

iy

Sources: IFA Bonds $ 4,135,000 Uses: Project Costs $ 4,055,000
(IRB)
{? Refunding 2,525,000 Refunding Bonds 2,525,000
Lo Bonds
Equity 85,000 Costs of Issuance 165,000
Total $ 6,745,000 Total $ 6,745,000

= Note: Cash equity from the Borrower or Operating Company will fund a portion of costs of issuance and any costs
in excess of the anticipated $6.6MM bond amount.

JOBS
- Current employment: 394 Projected new jobs: 56
o Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 14 (4.5 months)
FINANCING SUMMARY
% Structure/Credit ,
i Enhancement:  Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds that will be credit enhanced by JPMorgan Chase Bank, which
y is the secured lender to the Borrower and Company.
B ; Interest Rate:  If Bonds are credit enhanced, the Bonds will be underwritten by JPMorgan Securities and sold
initially bearing interest as 7-day Variable Rate Demand Bonds. The most current average interest
” rate on 7-Day Floaters was approximately 0.37% as of 4/13/2011.
o Credit Rating: ~ Bonds will be sold to investors based on JPMorgan Chase Bank’s short-term ratings of
H VMIG1/A1+/ F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch).
o Bank Collateral: JPMorgan Chase Bank will be secured by a first mortgage on the subject property, a first lien on
the financed equipment, and a collateral assignment of Rents and Leases. Tempco Electric Heater
N Corporation will also provide a corporate guarantee. Additionally, all business loans by JPMorgan
kS Chase Bank to Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., and Tempco Electric Heater Corp. will be cross-
. collateralized and cross-defaulted.
Maturity: Anticipated maximum of 25 Years on real estate assets; maximum of 7 years on equipment assets
) Closing: June 2011 — August 2011
i
BUSINESS SUMMARY
3 Description: Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., individually (the “Borrower”), the owner of Tempco Electric Heater
/ Corporation, will own the subject project personally and will lease the project to Tempco.
. Tempco is owned by Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., as also noted in the Economic Disclosure Statement
" 2 section of this report (see page 5).
Background: Tempco Electric Heater Corporation (“Tempco” or the “Company”) was founded by Fermin
Adames in August, 1972 to manufacture industrial electric heating elements for a wide range of
industrial, commercial, scientific, and medical applications. Tempco was also incorporated under
L the laws of the State of Illinois in August, 1972.

; Tempco originally leased 2,000 square feet of space and employed three people. The Company’s

. initial products were low-watt density and high-watt density cartridge heaters. Tempco has

Lad focused on ongoing research and development to expand the manufacture of new types of heating
elements. Tempco’s research and development efforts have resulted in systematic additions to the

f Company’s product lines each year. Today, Tempco manufactures approximately 30 different



o ”““g

Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation) Final Bond Resolution r
Industrial Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011 IE
Page 4 Rich Frampton fs
types of electric heating elements and thermocouples. Tempco holds patents to several of these '
products. ?
L
Tempco has grown to be recognized as an industry leader in the design and manufacturing of
electric heating elements utilized in the plastics industry, as well as in the custom design of ~

Past IRB
History
With IDFA:

Rationale:

applications used in a variety of commercial, industrial, and specialized applications. Tempco’s
customer base is diversified and contains several publicly traded companies in various industries.

Assembly of Tempco’s products is labor intensive, as evidenced by the relatively high number of
employees in proportion to the Company’s annual sales volume.

In addition to manufacturing proprietary products for off-the-shelf sales, Tempco’s in-house
engineering department designs custom manufactured components to customer specifications.
Tempco’s products are sold internationally through a network of sales representative and
distributors, and directly through company-operated distribution centers located in Southern
California and Mexico City.

Tempco’s ongoing growth has driven several expansions. Tempco relocated from its original
2,000 square foot facility to a 5,000 square foot facility in 1974, and then to a 10,000 square foot
building in 1976. Tempco constructed a new 35,000 square foot manufacturing facility in
Franklin Park, where it relocated operations in 1981. Tempco continued to post rapid growth, and
constructed a 23,000 square foot addition to its Franklin Park facility in 1982, increasing total
square footage to 58,000 square feet.

Tempco’s subsequent capital expansions (with its initial relocation to Wood Dale in 1989) have
been financed with Industrial Revenue Bond financing provided by Tempco’s banks through
IDFA and IFA.

Tempco has been a successful borrower/user and has had bonds outstanding with IDFA/IFA since
1988.

Tempco financed construction of a new, 130,000 SF manufacturing facility in Wood Dale in 1988
(and completed in 1989) with $5.0 Million of Industrial Revenue Bonds. The 1988 project
enabled Tempco to relocate its operations from a nearby facility in Bensenville that the Company
had constructed in 1980 (and outgrown). (Note: The Wood Dale building is leased by Tempco
from Mr. Adames, who is the 100% owner of the facility.)

Tempco returned to the Authority in 1997 and financed construction of a second Wood Dale
facility located across the street (610 N. Central Ave.) from its original headquarters and
manufacturing facility (607 N. Central Ave.) financed in 1989. IFA (IDFA) issued $3.6 Million of
Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance Tempco’s 1997 construction and equipping of its second
Wood Dale facility (which will be further expanded as a result of proposed IFA Series 2011
Bonds). By 1997, Tempco employed 325 people in Wood Dale.

The IFA Series 2011 Bonds will enable Tempco to further expand its Wood Dale manufacturing
operations located at the Company’s 610 N. Central Avenue facility.

Additionally, Tempco may refinance all or a portion of the $2.525 million outstanding principal
balance of its IDFA (IFA) Series 1997 Bonds. Tempco will defer its decision on whether to
current refund the IDFA Series 1997 Bonds until the transaction is in documentation.

<

e



L

WW,...«,_V
i . i
[——)

Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation) Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 5 Rich Frampton

PROJECT SUMMARY (for Final Bond Resolution)

Bond proceeds will finance facilities that will be leased to Tempco Electric Heater Corporation. Bond proceeds will
be used to (i) finance a portion of the costs of acquisition, construction and equipping an approximately 37,145
square foot addition to Tempco’s existing 43,520 square foot manufacturing facility located at 610 N. Central Ave.
in Wood Dale (DuPage County), Illinois and (ii) prospectively current refund the outstanding balance of IDFA
(IFA) Series 1997 Bonds, the proceeds of which were used to finance or refinance the construction and equipping of
its facilities located at 610 N. Central Ave. and 607 N. Central Ave. in Wood Dale (DuPage County), Illinois.
Additionally, bond proceeds may be used to pay costs of issuance. The project will be owned by Mr. Fermin
Adames, Sr., individually and leased to Tempco Electric Heater Corporation. (Mr. Adames is the principal owner of
Tempco Electric Heater Corporation.)

Estimated (New Money) project costs are as follows:

Building Construction $2,200,000
Equipment (both new and existing facility) 1,855.000
Total New Money Project Costs $4,055,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Tempco Electric Heater Corporation, 607 N. Central Avenue, Wood Dale, IL 60191, ¢/o Mr. Paul
Wickland, Chief Financial Officer, 607 N. Central Ave., Wood Dale, IL 60191 (DuPage County),
1L. 60048; Ph.: 630-477-3240; E-mail: PaulWickland@tempco.com

Website: WWW.tempco.com

Project name: ~ Tempco Electric Heater Corp.

Location: 610 N. Central Ave., Wood Dale, IL 60191-1485 and 607 N. Central Ave., Wood Dale, IL 60191-
1492

Ownership

Information: All management employees or individuals holding a 7.5% or greater ownership interest in the

Applicant and the Borrower are listed below:

(i) Applicant: Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr., individually, ¢/o Tempco Electric Heater Corp., 607
N. Central Avenue, Wood Dale, IL 60191; Ph.: 630-350-2252:

(if) Tenant/Operating Company/Co-Borrower:
Tempco Electric Heater Corporation:
Fermin Adames, Sr., President: 100.0%

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

General Counsel: O’Neill Cannon Hollman DeJong

& Laing Milwaukee, WI Joe Gumna
Company Advisor: The Mohan Group, LLC Hoffman Estates, IL  John Mohan
Accountant: Harnman & Roehr, LTD. Park Ridge, IL Dave Rochr
LOC Bank: JPMorgan Chase Bank Park Ridge, IL Jason Leix
Bond Counsel: To be determined
Bank Counsel: To be determined
Bond Trustee: Not applicable
Architect: IHC Construction Companies, LLC Elgin, IL
General Contractor: THC Construction Companies, LLCElgin, IL
Rating Agency: To be determined
IFA Counsel: Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman Chicago, IL John Cummins

IFA Financial Advisor:  Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago, IL Lois Scott



Mr. Fermin Adames, Sr. (Tempco Electric Heater Corporation)

Industrial Revenue Bonds
Page 6

Final Bond Resolution
May 10, 2011
Rich Frampton

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

6
23
46

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Peter J. Roskam
Carole Pankau
Dennis Reboletti

N






o

¢

;_W.»gmj

VR |

|
|
IR
i

fANEN—|

g

Y4B OIS FIANCE AUTHORITY

May 10, 2011

CONDUIT

$20,000,000
Swedish Covenant Hospital

REQUEST

Purpose: Proceeds will be used to (i) pay or reimburse Swedish Covenant Heospital (the
“Hospital”) or (the “Borrower”) for the cost of renovation and remodeling of Hospital buildings
and the acquisition of medical and information systems equipment; (ii) to pay certain Bond issuance
costs.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Preliminary Bond Resolution

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board.

JOB DATA

1,712 Current jobs
N/A  Retained jobs

0 New jobs projected
0 Construction jobs projected

DESCRIPTION

¢ Location: Chicago, Illinois (Cook County)

¢ Swedish Covenant Hospital (the “Hospital”) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation which
operates an acute care, community and teaching hospital on the northwest side of Chicago.
The Hospital was founded in 1886 by The Evangelical Covenant Church (the “Church”) and
was known as the Swedish Home of Mercy. The Hospital is licensed by the State of Illinois
for 313 beds, of which 300 were in service as of March 31, 2011. The Hospital has received a
determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) that it is exempt from federal
income taxation pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the
“Code”) as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Hospital offers a wide range of inpatient and outpatient diagnostic and therapeutic
services and related ancillary services. The Hospital’s inpatient services include all major
categories of medicine and surgery. The outpatient programs and services provide a
continuum of care for patients in the Hospital’s service area. The Hospital operates several
satellite primary care facilities in various sections of its service area.

CREDIT
INDICATORS

* Fixed Rate Bonds or Variable Rate Bonds to be purchased by US Bank.
* BBB+/A- (S&P/Fitch).

SECURITY

¢ Collateral is expected to include a parity interest in the mortgaged property and the pledge of
the Hospital’s unrestricted receivables that secure all Obligations the Hospital issues under its
Master Trust Indenture.

MATURITY

* No later than 2036

SOURCES AND USES

Uses:

$20.000.000 Project Fund $19,600,000
Cost of Issuance 400,000

Sources:
IFA Bonds

Total $20,000,000 Total $20,000,000

RECOMMENDATION

Credit Committee recommends approval.



Swedish Covenant Hospital Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 2 Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

May 10, 2011

Project: Swedish Covenant Hospital
STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8465 Amount: $20,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Nora O’Brien
Location: Chicago County/
Region: Cook/Northeast
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
Credit Review Committee recommends approval No IFA funds at risk
VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) pay or reimburse Hospital for the cost of renovation and remodeling of Hospital buildings
and the acquisition of medical and information systems equipment; (ii) to pay certain Bond issuance costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)}3) Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital
projects that will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt
status on interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $20,000.000 Project Fund $19,600,000
Cost of Issuance 400,000
Total $20,000,000 Total $20,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 1,712 Projected new jobs: 0

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 0




1
h
)
{
l
i

Swedish Cevenant Hospital Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10,2011
Page 3 Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: Collateral is expected to include a parity interest in the mortgaged property and the
pledge of the Hospital’s unrestricted receivables that secure all Obligations the Hospital
issues under its Master Trust Indenture.

Structure: Fixed or Variable Rate Bonds to be purchased by US Bank.

Interest Rate: To be determined the day of pricing depending on market conditions through a variable
rate offering.

Interest Modes: The Bond documents will allow for a fixed, variable or adjustable rate mode that will be
jointly determined by US Bank and the Borrower based on market conditions prior to
closing.

Current Rating: BBB+/A- (S&P/Fitch)

Maturity: 2031-2036

Estimated Closing Date: June 28, 2011

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR PRELIMINARY BOND RESOLUTION)

Proceeds will be used to (i) pay or reimburse Hospital for the cost of renovation and remodeling of Hospital buildings
and the acquisition of medical and information systems equipment; (ii) to pay certain Bond issuance costs.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Swedish Covenant Hospital (the “Hospital”) is an Illinois not for profit corporation which operates an acute care,
community and teaching hospital on the northwest side of Chicago. The Hospital was founded in 1886 by The
Evangelical Covenant Church (the “Church”) and was known as the Swedish Home of Mercy. The Hospital is
licensed by the State of Illinois for 313 beds, of which 300 were in service as of March 31, 2011. The Hospital has
received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) that it is exempt from federal income
taxation pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) as an organization described
in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Hospital offers a wide range of inpatient and outpatient diagnostic and therapeutic services and related ancillary
services. The Hospital’s inpatient services include all major categories of medicine and surgery. The outpatient
programs and services provide a continuum of care for patients in the Hospital’s service area. The Hospital operates
several satellite primary care facilities in various sections of its service area.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Swedish Covenant Hospital
5145 North California Avenue
Chicago, IL 60625

Website: www.swedishcovenant.org
Project name: Swedish Covenant Hospital (IFA Series 2011 Bonds)
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Ilinois



Swedish Covenant Hospital
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 4

Board Members:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ADAIR, Charles L.
ANDERSON, Kurt D.
BANKS, Lyle

BOFFA, James F., M.D.
BORKOWSKI, Renee
DABERTIN, Judith E.
FEDERER, CLARK, M.D.
HAWKINSON, Paul A., Chair
KEE, W.J. Wesley

KOO, David J.
MERRYWEATHER, Patricia
MEYER, Donald L.

MILLER, Rev. Mary C.D. Min.

PETERSON, James B

PINS, Judith A.

PUTMAN, David R. Secretary
PYRA, Thomas M.
SCARBOROUGH, Sydney P.

Preliminary Bond Resolution
May 10, 2011
Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

EX-OFFICIO
ANDERSON, Lawrence P.
DWIGHT, David A.
NEWTON, Mark
SZANTO, Martin J., M.D.
WALTER, Rev. Gary B.

VANCAUWELAERT, Tony R., M.D.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman, LLP Chicago Janet Hoffman

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Richard Tomei

Financial Advisor: Ponder & Co. Chicago Jennifer Brown

Bond Purchaser: US Bank Chicago Deborah Cappozi

Bank’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Julie Seymour

IFA Counsel: TBD Chicago

IFA Financial Advisor: Scott Balice Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 5 Mike Quigley

State Senate: 7,8 Heather Steans; Ira I. Silverstein

State House: 13,15

Greg Harris; John D’ Amico

el




Swedish Covenant Hospital
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 5

Preliminary Bond Resolution
May 10, 2011
Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

SERVICE AREA

Swedish Covenant Hospital Service Area

m\‘_\\,} Michigan

Rogers
Park %

SCH Service Area Definition

1 Primary Service Area
B  Secondary Service Area

.

L. Extended Service Area

i

i WS Lo 1 4
gy

Chl?dn!f" i

i

a

A

i
.«’m"‘»\
3




Lvocmisnarss LU S [

[N

g I

% BABOL FIBANCE AUTHORITY

May 10, 2011

CONDUIT

$120,000,000
Methodist Medical Center of Illinois

Purpose: The proceeds will be used to (i) current refund Methodist Medical Center of Illinois

REQUEST

(“Methodist™) Series 1998 fixed rate bonds; (ii) refinance a taxable bank line of credit used for

hospital renovations at its campus in Peoria; (iii) fund a portion of the swap termination costs

associated with an outstanding fixed payor swap with a current notional value of $150,000,000;
and (iv) pay certain Bond issuance costs.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS Final Bond Resolution
MATERIAL CHANGES Voting Record for March 8, 2011: 10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions, 5 absent (Brandt, DeNard,
Fuentes, Herrin, Mclnerney), 0 vacancies.
JOB DATA 2,168 Current jobs 0 New jobs projected
2,168 Retained jobs 0 Construction jobs projected
DESCRIPTION e Location: Peoria, Illinois (Peoria County)

e Methodist, headquartered in Peoria, Illinois, is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation engaged
in providing healthcare services to residents of Central Illinois. Methodist operates a hospital
with 318 staffed beds, a large medical group operating at 39 different locations, and a College
of Nursing with over 500 students.

CREDIT ¢ Underlying rating is “A2” (Moody’s); Methodist is likely to obtain an additional rating from
INDICATORS Fitch.

¢ Directly Purchased Fixed Rate Bonds with PNC Bank and Variable Rate Demand Bonds
(VRDB’s) backed by a bank letter of credit from PNC Bank (a portion of this exposure will
be syndicated to US Bank).

SECURITY ¢ Secured by pledge of unrestricted receivables.
MATURITY e No later than 2041
Sources:
Directly
SOURCES AND USES Purchased Uses:
(ALLOCATION OF FIXED VS Fixed Rate
VARIABLE SUBJECT TO CHANGE) Bonds $61,000,000 Redeem Series 1998 Bonds' $54,135,000
IFA VRDBs $55.000,000 Cost of Issuance 1,865,000
Swap Termination z 12,000,000
Refinance Line of Credit’ 48.000,000
Total $116,000,000 Total $116,000,000

RECOMMENDATION

Credit Committee recommends approval.

! Remaining accrued interest on Series 1998 Bonds and Line of Credit likely to be paid from Methodist’s cash on

hand.

2 Remaining swap termination payment will be funded from Methodist’s cash on hand.



Methodist Medical Center of lllinois Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 2 Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

May 10, 2011

Project: Methodist Medical Center of Illinois
STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8456 Amount: $120,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Nora O’Brien
Location: Peoria County/
Region: Peoria County/ North Central
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
Credit Review Committee recommends approval No IFA funds at risk
VOTING RECORD

Voting Record for March 8, 2011: 10 ayes, 0 nays, O abstentions, 5 absent (Brandt, DeNard, Fuentes, Herrin,
Mclnerney), 0 vacancies.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) current refund Methodist Medical Center of Illinois Series 1998 Fixed Rate Bonds;
(ii) refinance a taxable bank line of credit used for hospital renovations at its Peoria campus; (iii) fund a portion of
the swap termination costs associated with an outstanding fixed payor swap with a current notional value of
$150,000,000; and (iv) pay certain Bond issuance costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital
projects that will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt
status on interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:

Directly Purchased Fixed

Rate Bonds $61,000,000 Redeem Series 1998 Bonds' $54,135,000

IFA VRDBs $55,000.000 Cost of Issuance 1,865,000
Swap Termination” 12,000,000
Refinance Line of Credit’ 48,000,000

Total $116,000,000 Total $116,000,000

! Remaining accrued interest on Series 1998 Bonds and Line of Credit likely to be paid from Methodist’s cash on

hand.
2 Remaining swap termination payment will be funded from Methodist’s cash on hand.

_”_.w_‘

1

STy
o




Methodist Medical Center of Illineis Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 3 Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien
JOBS
Current employment: 2,168 Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: 2,168 Construction jobs: 0

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be secured by Master Trust Indenture that includes a pledge of
unrestricted receivables.

Structure: The plan of finance contemplates the issuance of (i) Directly Purchased Fixed Rate
Bonds by PNC Bank (non-rated) and (ii) Variable Rate Demand Bonds secured by a
letter of credit from PNC Bank (rated).

Interest Rate: To be determined a few days before closing for the Fixed Rate Direct Purchase and by
prevailing market rates at reset for Variable Rate Bonds.

Interest Modes: Fixed for 11 years to match final maturity of Series 1998 Bonds and LOC-backed
VRDB’s likely in weekly mode.

Current Rating: The Fixed Rate bonds will not be rated (due to the direct bank purchase structure). The
Borrower currently has a direct underlying rating of “A2” by Moody’s. The Borrower is
likely to obtain an additional rating from Fitch.

Maturity: No later than 2041 (30 Years)

Estimated Closing Date: May 12, 2011

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR FINAL BOND RESOLUTION)

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) current refund Methodist Medical Center of Illinois (“Methodist”) Series 1998
Fixed Rate Bonds; (ii) refinance a taxable bank line of credit used for hospital renovations; (iii) fund a portion of the
swap termination costs associated with an outstanding fixed payor swap with a current national value of
$150,000,000; (iv) pay certain Bond issuance costs.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Methodist Medical Center of Illinois is a tax-exempt 501(c)(3) Illinois corporation that provides inpatient,
outpatient, ambulatory, emergency care, non-acute and professional services for residents of Peoria and 22
surrounding counties.

Methodist Medical Center of Illinois consists of three primary operating units:

o Hospital: The hospital division consists of the traditional acute and sub-acute care services. The
Hospital’s total bed complement as of December 31, 2010 is 318 staffed beds (including nursery).

¢  Methodist Medical Group: Methodist Medical Group (“MMG”) provides primary and specialty care
professional services to residents of Peoria and the surrounding area. MMG consists of 34 primary and
specialty care physician practices; two in-school health programs, which serve multiple schools in both
Peoria and Pekin; and a family practice residency program.

e  Methodist College of Nursing: The College of Nursing offers an accredited baccalaureate degree program
in nursing. The College currently has over 500 full-time and part-time students enrolled.



Methodist Medical Center of Illinois

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 4

Final Bond Resolution
May 10,2011
Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien

Applicant:

Website:

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Methodist Medical Center of Illinois
221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue
Peoria, IL 61636-0002

www.mymethodist.net

Methodist Medical Center (IFA Series 2011 Bonds)

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Hlinois
Board Members: Methodist Health Services Corporation (Parent) Board Members:

Karen Stumpe, Chairperson

Michael Bryant

Steve Graham

Lee Graves

Peter Johnsen

Joseph O’Neill

Michael Landwirth

Mark Petersen

Michael Stone

Donald White

Karl Kuppler

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: McDermott, Will & Emery Chicago Dean Kant
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Richard Tomei
San Francisco Mary Kimura
Underwriter: Morgan Stanley New York David Ertel
New York David Gallin
Underwriter’s Counsel: Foley & Lardner Chicago Heidi Jeffery
Financial Advisor: Kaufman Hall Chicago Glenn Wagner
LOC Bank/Purchaser: PNC Bank Peoria Michael Zeller
Bank’s Counsel: Thompson Coburn St. Louis Deborah Rush
IFA Counsel: Charity & Associates, P.C. Chicago Alan Bell
IFA Financial Advisor: Acacia Financial Group; Inc. Chicago Courtney Shea
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 Aaron Schock
State Senate: 16 David Koehler
State House: 73 David Leitch

|

wiod




Methodist Medical Center of Illinois Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10,2011

Page 5 Pam Lenane & Nora O’Brien
SERVICE AREA

The primary service area includes Peoria, and three surrounding counties. The secondary service area includes an
additional 19 counties.

LR ‘Roselle 329 %
Sysamore ;

JONES s £

zaDe5Kal

DERSLE

2,
R

: v
e RGNS

i
i

e

8t i
. W\J/_;W,MMM.u,...wmM,w.um &

bngton

EENDERSON

il
N\t ik B Rartou
L

KEZGH




,,,, L




SPT—

i

)

[ON——

e IFA

% RLIMGIS FIANCE AUTHORITY
CONDUIT

May 10, 2011

$65,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization

REQUEST Purpose: Bond proceeds, combined with funds from other sources, will enable UNO Charter Schoel
Network, Inc. (“UCSN?”) to: (i) refinance outstanding taxable bank loans, to which UCSN and United
Neighborhood Organization (“UNO Corporate”; with UCSN and UNO Corporate, either individually or
collectively as the prospective “Borrower”), (ii) capitalize a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or
desirable, and (iii) pay bond issuance costs (the “Project™).
Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Extraordinary Conditions: None.
No IFA funds at risk. No State funds at risk.

BOARD

ACTION Preliminary Bond Resolution

MATERIAL

CHANGES None. This is the first time this Project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JoBS DATA 299  Current *N/A  New jobs projected (*UNO expects to open new schools that

jobs will add 478 jobs over the next 2 years as an indirect result of
this financing)
N/A  Retained N/A  Construction jobs projected
jobs

DESCRIPTION ® Location: Chicago (Cook County/Northeast Region)
® UCSN was created in 1998 by United Neighborhood Organization to provide quality educational
opportunities primarily to Chicago’s Hispanic neighborhoods.
¢ This financing will enable UCSN to refinance approximately $65MM of existing bank loans. UCSN
anticipates savings realized through these refinancings will enable UCSN to accelerate new school openings.
UCSN plans to open eleven additional campuses over the next four years.

CREDIT

INDICATORS ¢ UCSN’s financing team plans to apply for debt ratings from one or more rating agencies (a low-to-mid
investment grade is expected).
e UCSN is currently non-rated.

PROPOSED

STRUCTURE ¢ Bonds will be sold directly based on the underlying rating of UCSN.
e Final Maturity of up to 30 years.

SOURCES AND Uses  IFA Bonds $65,000,000 Refinancing $65,000,000
Equity 600.000 Cost of Issuance 600,000
Total $65.600,000 Total $65,600,000

RECOMMENDATION  Credit Review Committee recommends approval.



UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10,2011
Page 2 Rich Frampton

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
May 10, 2011

Project: UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization

STATISTICS

Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-8464 Amount:  $65,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Chicago County/

Region:  Cook/Northeast

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
Credit Review Committee recommends approval No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to: (i) refinance outstanding taxable bank loans (for which UCSN and UNO Corporate
are co-borrowers), (ii) prospectively capitalize a debt service reserve fund and (iii) pay costs of issuance.

The refinancing will allow for the expansion of eleven additional campuses over the next four yeats.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3)
corporations to finance capital projects furthering support of their mission. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will
convey federal tax-exempt status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a
below market interest rate that is passed through to the Borrower.

VOTING RECORD

Not applicable. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $65,000,000 Uses: Refinancing $65,000,000
Equity 600,000 Issuance Costs 600,000

Total $65,600,000 Total $65,000,000

[

LA——

I, it -
L Ll



| SR

UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighberhood Organization Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10,2011
Page 3 Rich Frampton
JOBS

Current employment: 299 Projected new jobs: N/A (Refinancing; although UCSN

Jobs retained:

anticipates adding 478 new jobs over the next 2 years as an
indirect result of this refinancing)
N/A Construction jobs: N/A

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

United Neighborheod Organization (“UNQO Corporate”) was established in 1984 as a
grassroots organization supporting the Chicago Hispanic community and is a tax-exempt
501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Hlinois law.

As an outgrowth of UNO Corporate’s mission, the UNO Charter School Network, Inc.
(“UCSN”) was created in 1998 to provide quality educational opportunities in Chicago’s Hispanic
neighborhoods. UCSN is 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law.

USCN is governed by a 6-member Board of Directors (see p. 5 for listing).

UCSN is subject to a “Charter Agreement” with the Chicago School Reform Board of Trustees
(Chicago Public Schools or “CPS™). The agreement was for an original term of five (5) years
ending 6/30/2003 and was subsequently renewed for two (2) additional terms, with the most
recent renewal expiring 6/30/2013. UCSN has been certified as a Charter School by the Illinois
State Board of Education.

Under Illinois law, CPS has oversight responsibility to verify that the School complies and meets
the expectations of a public educational system and to also satisfy regulations and compliance
requirements established by CPS.

UNO Corporate is a grassroots community organization for Chicago’s Hispanic community.
Today, UNO is the largest Hispanic organization in the region, serving over 20,000 individuals by
providing leadership, social services, and programming in education, parenting, health care,
immigration, and economic development. Through these services, UNO maintains one focus: to
bring its community the necessary tools to encourage empowerment and self-sufficiency.

UCSN currently operates nine (9) charter schools serving 4,500 predominantly Hispanic youths.
Approximately 41% of students attending UNO Charter Schools have limited proficiency with
English. Over 95% of UCSN’s students qualify for free or subsidized school lunches and live in
the following southwest and northwest side neighborhoods: Little Village, Archer Heights,
Brighton Park, Gage Park, Hermosa and Belmont-Cragin.

UCSN’s fundamental mission is to create schools that become anchors in their community and
support economic and academic success, thereby strengthening the surrounding community.

According to UCSN, this refinancing indirectly enable UCSN to undertake new expansions and
school openings will help alleviate overcrowding in the CPS system, particularly for elementary
schools that are mostly Hispanic. This severe overcrowding and a failure in many cases to meet
educational goals, combined with the appeal of the UCSN school model explain why Hispanic
families in Chicago’s southwest and northwest side neighborhoods seek placement in UNO
schools.



UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization Preliminary Bond Resolution ;—M;
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011 i j
Page 4 Rich Frampton L
FINANCING SUMMARY ﬂ
Structure/ -
Bondholder -
Security: The proposed Bonds will be underwritten by Robert W. Baird & Co. and Cabrera Capital f_
|

Markets, LLC, serving as Senior Manager and Co-Manager, respectively. The Bonds will be sold
on the basis of UCSN’s underlying ratings. UCSN will be applying for a long-term debt rating

from at least one of the rating agencies. UCSN anticipates receiving a low-to-mid investment o
’>
i

grade rating.

Interest Rates:  Fixed rates. The Underwriters will evaluate various serial and term bond structures based on
market conditions at the time of pricing.

Maturity: Up to 30 years (preliminary; subject to change)

Anticipated f{
Closing: June or July 2011 .
Rationale: This project will enable UCSN to refinance existing bank loans. An indirect result of this

refinancing will be to enable UCSN and UNO-Corporate to facilitate the addition of eleven (11) [ ‘
new campuses over the next four years. i

PROJECT SUMMARY (for IFA Preliminary Bond Resolution)

Bond proceeds, combined with other funds, will be used by UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and, prospectively,
United Neighborhood Organization (as either stand-alone borrowers or Co-Borrowers) to (i) refinance taxable bank
loans, the proceeds from which were used to finance and refinance the rehabilitation, construction, equipping and
furnishing of school facilities located in the City of Chicago, (ii) prospectively, to capitalize any necessary reserve
funds, if deemed necessary and desirable, and (iii) to pay bond issuance costs.

No new money project costs are anticipated.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: UNO Charter Schools Network and United Neighborhood Organization (c/o Mrs. Kathy
McIntryre, Director of Finance, 954 W. Washington Blvd,, 3" Floor, Chicago, IL 60607, ¢y) 312-432-63C.

Web Site: http://www.unocharterschools.org/

Project name: UNO Charter Schools Network, Series 2011 Bonds X

Locations: N/A L

Organization:  Illinois 501(c) (3) not-for-profit Corporation e

Board of

Directors: Members of UNO Charter Schools Network are listed below on page 5. Members of United (]

Neighborhood Organization are listed below on page 6. » }

Current Property

Owners: The current school facilities are leased by UNO Charter Schools from (1) United Neighborhood

Organization (an affiliated entity), and (2) the Catholic Archdiocese of Chicago.



i UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization Preliminary Bond Resolution
i 501(c)(3) Revenue Ronds May 10, 2011
L. Page 5 Rich Frampton
i
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
. Borrower’s Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd. Chicago, IL Stephen Welcome
. Auditor: Ostrow Reisin Berk & Abrams, Ltd.  Chicago, IL
Lo Borrower’s
Advisor: Buck Financial Advisors LLC Englewood, CO John Buck
Bond Counsel: Kutak Rock LLP Denver, CO Thomas Peltz
0 Chicago, IL Kevin Barney
(= Senior Managing
Underwriter: Robert W. Baird & Co. Denver, CO Brian Colon
Co-Managing
Underwriter: Cabrera Capital Markets, LLC Chicago, IL Brian King
N Underwriter’s
Counsel: Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicago, 1L Matthew Lewin
| Co-Underwriter’s
g Counsel: Tristan & Cervantes Chicago, IL Homero Tristan
Trustee: To be determined
R IFA Counsel: Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman LLP Chicago, IL John Cummins
i IFA Financial
(= Advisor: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Courtney Shea
2 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
i
g Congressional: 7 Danny K. Davis
v State Housc: 9 Arthur Turner
. State Senate: 5 Annazette R. Collins
o
‘ UNO Charter Schools Network
- Board of Directors
- Veronica Alanis, Chairperson;
i Assistant Director of Operational Administration, Chicago Housing Authority, Chicago
Federico d’Escoto, Secrefary;
{ §\ President, d’Escoto Inc., Chicago
4 Mark Doyle, Treasurer;
President, Second Federal Savings, Chicago
: w Guadalupe Gallo-Brinkman, Community Representative;
(retired), Glen Ellyn, IL
- ‘5 Fr. George Schopp, Pastor, Our Lady of Grace Church, Chicago, IL
o
Daniel Sichelski, Fducational Consultant, Burbank, IL
- }5 Peter Skerry, Professor of Political Science, Boston College;

Non-resident Senior Fellow, Governance Studies, Brookings Institution

Juan Rangel, CEO, United Neighborhood Organization

LRSS

e



UNO Charter School Network, Inc. and United Neighborhood Organization Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 6 Rich Frampton

United Neighborhood Organization
Board of Directors

Note: Althvugh UNO-Corporate has the same individuals on its Board of Directors as the UNO Charter School
Network, Inc., UNO-Corporate and UNO Charter School are separate legal and financial entities.

In his role as an ex-officio Board Member of the United Charter School Network, Inc., Mr. Juan Rangel is CEO.
In his role as an ex-officio Board Member of United Neighborhood Organization, Mr. Rangel is serving in his role
as President of United Neighborhood Organization (i.e., UNO-Corporate).

Veronica Alanis, Chairperson;

Assistant Director of Operational Administration, Chicago Housing Authority, Chicago

Federico d’Escoto, Secretary;
President, d’Escoto Inc., Chicago

Mark Doyle, Treasurer;
President, Second Federal Savings, Chicago

Guadalupe Gallo-Brinkman, Community Representative,
(retired), Glen Ellyn, IL

Fr. George Schopp, Pastor, Our Lady of Grace Church, Chicago, IL
Daniel Sichelski, Educational Consultant, Burbank, IL

Peter Skerry, Professor of Political Science, Boston College;
Non-resident Senior Fellow, Governance Studies, Brookings Institution

Juan Rangel, President, United Neighborhood Organization

i

iy
Pt /
ST

Y
o
Ai

i

}

LURHER



a




| VP

i

p HAINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

May 10, 2011

CONDUIT

$1,275,000
Sarah’s Circle, Inc.

REQUEST

Purpose: The proposed project will enable Sarah’s Circle, Inc. (“Sarah’s Cirele”, “SC”, or the
“Borrower”) to: (1) acquire and substantially rehabilitate an approximately 14,000 SF building
located at 1016 W. Argyle Street, Chicago, IL; and (2) pay costs of issuance of the Bonds, if
deemed necessary and desirable by the Borrower (collectively, the “Project”). Approximately
8,500 SF will be used for client support and program services while the remaining space
(approximately 5,500 SF) will provide 10 residential studio apartments for rent to chronically
homeless women, the Borrower’s target clients.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Extraordinary Conditions: None

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

MATERIAL
CHANGES

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board.

JoBS DATA

8 Current  10-12 Projected Jobs (2 years)
jobs

N/A  Retained 25-30 Construction jobs projected
jobs

DESCRIPTION

¢ Location: Chicago (Cook County/Northeast Region)

e Sarah’s Circle was originally established in 1979, and is a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated
under Illinois law.

e Sarah’s Circle provides services for women who are homeless or at risk of homelessness in the
Uptown neighborhood of Chicago. Services include: a daytime drop-in center for the
homeless, addicted, mentally ill or otherwise severely distressed “street” population of the
community, which will be maintained in the same building as the ten units of permanent
housing financed in connection with the subject project.

CREDIT
INDICATORS

e Sarah’s Circle is not rated.
e The proposed Bonds will be purchased directly by the Borrower’s bank and held as an
investment.

PROPOSED
STRUCTURE

¢ The IFA Series 2011 Bonds will be purchased directly and held for an initial term of 10 years at
a fixed interest rate (pursuant to a Bond and Loan Agreement between the Borrower and Village
Bank & Trust) and re-priced every five years thereafter based on market conditions.
o The estimated interest rate was between 4.00% and 4.50% as of 4/18/2011.

SOURCES AND
USES

Sources: IFA Series 2011 Bonds
City of Chicago HOME

$ 1,275,000 Uses: Project Costs $ 3,734,840

1,220,930

Loan (Subordinate)
HUD SHP Grant 400,000
SBIF Grant 130,000
Donations/Grants 750,570
Cash Equity 15,000

Total $ 3.791.500

Capitalized Interest 16,660

Bond Issuance Costs

40,000

Total $ 3.791.500

RECOMMENDATION  Credit Review Committee recommends approval.



Sarah’s Circle, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 2 Rich Framptor/Brad Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
May 10, 2011

Project: Sarah’s Circle, Inc.

STATISTICS
Project Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-8461 Amount: $1,275,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton, Brad Fletcher
Location: Chicago County

/Region: Cook County/Northeast

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk

Credit Review Committee recommends approval No extraordinary conditions

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used by Sarah’s Circle, Inc. to: (1) acquire and substantially rehabilitate an approximately
14,000 SF building located at 1016 W. Argyle Street, Chicago, IL; and (2) pay costs of issuance of the Bonds, if
deemed necessary and desirable by the Borrower (collectively, the “Project:). Approximately 8,500 SF will be used
for client support and program services while the remaining space (approximately 5,500 SF) will provide 10
residential studio apartments for rent to chronically homeless women, the Borrower’s target clients.

IFA CONTRIBUTION AND PROGRAM

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations
to finance capital projects at municipal bond interest rates. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey federal tax-
exempt status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market interest
rate that is passed through to the Borrower.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Series 2011 Bonds $1,275,000 Uses:  Project Costs $3,734,840

City of Chicago HOME Loan
(Subordinate) 1,220,930 Capitalized Interest 16,660
HUD SHP Grant 400,000 Costs of Issuance 40.000
SBIF Grant 130,000
Donations/Grants 750,570
Cash Equity 15,000
Total $3,791,500 Total $3,791,500
JOBS
Current employment: 8 Projected new jobs: 10-12 (2 years)

Jobs retained: N/A

Construction jobs:

25-30

-

.

™y
#

¢ }
[A——

Smmmstasiads

T

[

LS

A



frEaR—")

N

1
A

SEAR

{
[——

[ SV——

L

Lo

I {
e —

Sarah’s Circle, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds May 10, 2011
Page 3 Rich Frampton/Brad Fletcher

Security/Rating:

Structure/
Interest Rate:

Maturity:
Closing Date:

Bank Collateral:

Rationale:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bonds will be purchased directly by Village Bank & Trust (the “Bank” and the “Direct
Lender/Purchaser”) of Arlington Heights, Illinois. The Bank is a subsidiary of Wintrust Financial
Corporation.

The IFA Series 2011 Bonds will be purchased directly and held for an initial term of 10 years at a fixed
interest rate (pursuant to 2 Bond and Loan Agreement between the Borrower and Village Bank &
Trust) and re-priced every five years thereafter based on market conditions. The estimated interest rate
was between 4.00% and 4.50% as of 4/18/2011.

25 years
June 2011 to August 2011, subject to change

The Bank/Direct Lender/Investor will be secured by a blanket first mortgage on all real property and a
blanket first security interest in all equipment and accounts receivable. The Bank will cross-
collateralize and cross-default the proposed Bonds with all other term debt and working capital
financing, as applicable.

The proposed Project will enable the Borrower to improve service delivery to its clients by providing
expanded service programs space. Additionally, the Project will enable the Borrower to expand its
service delivery to include 10 affordable studio apartment units for lease to homeless women served by
Sarah’s Circle. These affordable studio apartment units will provide new, affordable housing units in a
community (Uptown) that has lost affordable housing due to neighborhood redevelopment and
gentrification. As the building is currently vacant and in need of substantial renovation, this Project
will return the subject building to productive use. Design plans for this building will include several
“green” design elements.

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR PRELIMINARY BOND RESOLUTION)

Bond proceeds, combined with other funds, will be used to finance the acquisition, substantial rehabilitation, and
equipping of an approximately 14,022 SF building located at 4836-38 N. Sheridan Road in Chicago (Cook County),
IL 60640. The project will be used as a multi-purpose facility that will house Sarah’s Circle’s social service
operations as well as ten (10) affordable studio rental apartments that will be leased to the Borrower’s clients.

Preliminary Summary of project costs:

Land & Site Acquisition: $140,000
Building Acquisition: 790,000
Construction Costs: 2.804.840
Total: $3,734,840



Sarah’s Circle, Inc.
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Preliminary Bond Resolution
May 10, 2011

Page 6 Rich Frampton/Brad Fletcher
Sarah’s Circle, Inc.
Board of Directors
Judy Krueger Susan Lucari
President of the Board Executive Director
AT&T
Georgia A. Beatty Katherine Ragnar
Attorney at Law Executive Director
Sarah’s Circle
Sheila Neely Frost Joshua Reitman

Assistant Director and Field Director
St. Augustine College

Debra C. Flynn
Principal
Chicago & Milwaukee Office Business Leader

Bianka Hardin Psy.D.
Associate Department Chair
The Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Patricia A. Ivy
Community Activist

Treasurer, Sarah’s Circle Board of Directors
Vice President Commercial Lending
Bridgeview Bank Group

Reginald Richardson PhD, ACSW, LCSW
Vice President for

Quality Assurance and Evaluation

The Family Institute at Northwestern University

Joyce J. Johnson
Community Resident

Barbara Burrell
Burrell Realty

| SR,

g ,\3

S

[

S



=

I3

s g

L

o ssprd

J—




-
i

r_w,,w
S s

Nl

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
Date: May 10, 2011
From: Rich Frampton

Re: Request for Financial Covenant Compliance Waiver for Illinois Finance Authority (“IFA™)
Agri-Business Guarantee #A-AI-TX-GT-6120

IFA Agri-Business Guarantee # A-AI-TX-GT-6120

Original IFA Guarantee Amount (61% of Loan): $15,036,500

IFA Guarantee Amount as of 3/31/2011: $14,169,016

IFA Guarantee Principal Reduction during Quarter: $51,666

Interest Rate on Fifth Third Loan: 4.26%

Original Note Date: 5/9/2008

Original Bank Loan Balance: $24,650,000
Outstanding Bank L.oan Balance as of 3/31/2011: $23,227,896

Bank Term Loan Maturity Date: 11/3/2011

Request:

On Thursday, April 28, 2011, Fifth Third Bank (the “Bank”) in Clayton, Missouri, informed IFA by letter that (1)
Fifth Third Bank is in the process of obtaining internal formal credit approval to waive two financial covenant
violations and (2) is requesting that the IFA Board of Directors consider approval of a formal waiver of the same
financial covenant violations for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2011.

The fiscal quarter ended 3/31/2011 is the second fiscal quarter for which the quarterly financial covenant tests are
applicable under the loan agreements. (Details regarding the prior covenant waiver request for the fiscal quarter
ended 12/31/2010 follow on p. 2.)

Specifically, Fifth Third Bank has notified IFA that the underlying Borrower for the above-referenced loan did not
satisfy (1) the required Minimum Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio Test of 1.25x% for the rolling 12-month period ended
3/31/2011, and (2) the Maximum Funded Debt to EBITDA Ratio test of 5.00x for the rolling 12-month period ended
3/31/2011.

Recommendation:

The Bank has requested the IFA Board to consent to this financial covenant waiver. Failure by either the Bank or
IFA to approve the requested waiver would trigger a technical default on Fifth Third Bank’s Loan Agreement with
the Borrower and could risk a call on the 61% IFA Agri-Business Guarantee that is further securing the above-
referenced loan for Fifth Third Bank. Based on the current outstanding balance, the potential call on the 61% Agri-
Business Loan Guarantee is currently $14,169,016 as of 3/31/2011.

IFA staff recommends approval of the Bank’s request as presented.



Fifth Third Bank Request for Financial Covenant Waiver
Agri-Business Loan Guarantee May 10, 2011
Page 2 Rich Frampton

Comment — Underlying Borrower is a SEC Reporting Entity:

Because the underlying Borrower is a SEC reporting entity, information on the Borrower is being presented in a
manner consistent with pertinent SEC restrictions and an executed Confidentiality Agreement. The underlying
Borrower will release details regarding covenant non-compliance in connection with its next scheduled SEC filing
(anticipated on or around May 16, 2011).

Note on Financial Covenant Waiver for Quarter Ended 12/31/2010:

At the March 8, 2011 Board Meeting, the IFA Board of Directors voted to concur with the Bank’s plan to waive two
specific financial covenant violations as of 12/31/2010, the first fiscal quarter under the loan agreements to which
these financial covenant tests were applicable.

Specifically, Fifth Third Bank requested that the IFA Board consent to the Bank’s waiver of the following financial
covenants due to the underlying Borrower not satisfying (1) the required Minimum Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio
Test of 1.25x for the period ended 12/31/2010 and (2) the Maximum Funded Debt to EBITDA Ratio test of 5.00x
for the period ended December 31, 2010.

Voting Record for Financial Covenant Waiver Requested by Fifth Third Bank for the Rolling 12-Month Period
Ended 12/31/2010 {(considered on March 8, 2011):

Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Absent: 5 (Brandt, DeNard, Fuentes, Herrin, McInerey) Abstentions: 0

{
i
j
i



sy

[A—

RS

[ S— SR

! i

Attachment #1

MaryAnn Lemionds, CTP
Vice President-Comimercial Division .
8000 Maryland Ave., Suite 1400+ Clayton, MO 63105

FIFTH THIR‘ BANK Tglephorjg: 314:889:3370 » Fax: 314-889-3377

Mo A

April- 28, 2011

Mr. Christopher Meister
Executive Director

Minois Finance Authority
Suite 2555

Twa Prudential Plaza

180 Noith Stetson Avenue
Chieago, lllinois 60601

‘Dear Mr. Meister:

Fifth Third Bank has been notified ‘by REG Danville that the company did not meet the
required minimum Fixed Charge Coverage ratio of 1.25x and the maximum Funded Debt to
EBITDA ratio of 5.0x for the petiod ended March 31, 2011.

This letter is to inform you that we are currently in the' process of requesting formal credit
approval to waive the above roted covenant violations. We wiould request that the Illinois
Finance Authority obtain Board approval to waive the covenants for the period ended March
31, 2011,

Best regards

A
Mary Ann Lemonds
Vice President
Fifth Third Bank

€c: Mr. Daniel Oh, Renewable Energy Group

This letter does not constitute or create any legally bmdmg or enforceable obhgatxon
on the part of gither party. This should riot be construed as a commitment to waive
the covehant violations. If formal bank approval is obtained, :such approval may
confain different terms and conditions than those contalred hergin of may contain
additional terms and conditions.

Page 11




Attachment #2 T

Renewalds Snwrgy Grouy'

NP

For more information: Alicia Clancy
{0} 515-239-8118; {m) 515-450-9692
Alicia.clancy@regfuel.com

S

R

Biodiesel Producer, Marketer Ready to Meet 2011 Demand Spurred by Tax Credit Revival, RFS2 !
Renewable Energy Group® positioned to meet volume requirements of RFS2 :

{AMES, lowa) Dec. 16, 2010—With tonight’s approval of the Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization,
and job Creation Act of 2010 by the U.S. House of Representatives, the biodiesel blenders’ tax credit will be vy
reinstated for 2011 and be retroactive for ali B100 galions sold in 2010. .

“The reinstatement and retroactivity of the biodiesel blenders’ tax credit provides a more predictable and stable .
market for our company and our customers,” said Daniel J. Oh, President and Chief Operating Officer of Renewable [
Energy Group® (REG®), the nation’s largest biodiesel producer and marketer. ’

“With President Obama’s signature as the final step for this bill, the biodiesel blenders’ tax program restores {
competitive pricing for biodiesel in the distillate marketplace, puts green collar workers back to work and supports
the future of this advanced biofuel industry in the coming months.” o

Reinstatement and retroactivity means greater market certainty for REG’s customers, the petroleum industry and . i
RFS2 obligated parties.

“We believe reinstatement for 2011 will allow petroleum distributors and obligated parties to make biodiesel ;
purchasing decisions which will increase demand for REG-9000™ biodiesel, * said Oh. “With the combination of !
blending requirements under RFS2 and the competitive pricing model offered by the tax credit, REG expects a .
significant increase in biodiesel demand for our five facilities in lowa, Hlinois and Texas.”

Historically, REG has maintained approximately a 25 percent market share in the U.S. biodiesel industry. The o
company acquired six strategic businesses in 2010, including three commercial -scale biodiesel refineries in i
production mode and one facility under construction. Today, the REG network includes more than 180 million _
gallons of owned/operated production capacity. ) :

With an 800 million gallon market under RFS2, REG anticipates doubling biodiesel sales in 2011 to meet national
demand. “Additional demand will improve job security for our green collar workers,” said Oh who estimates REG
could increase its nationwide workforce by 30 percent in 2011 as a result of the demand created by the combined
RFS2 and blenders’ tax credit programs.

We are very pleased with the reinstatement and retroactivity of the biodiesel blenders tax credit passed by the
Senate and the House, said Oh who is looking forward to a longer term program.

“During the next year, REG looks forward to working with our elected officials in a bi-partisan effort to develop a
long-term tax program that promotes the growth, expansion and green collar jobs created by the biodiesel o
industry which is our country's only commercial, widely-available advanced biofuel available today,” he said. ) 2

H#HH )

FAX 15151 2398008 | wawsegluele




Renewable Energy Group® is North America’s largest biodiesel manufacturer and marketer. Utilizing an integrated supply chain
s model, Renewable Energy Group is focused on converting triglycerides into advanced biofuels. With more than 180 million

: gallons of owned/operated annual production capacity— which meets or exceed ASTM quality specifications—REG® is a proven
biodiesel partner in the distillate marketplace.

73 REG owns/operates biodiesel facilities in Ralston, lowa {REG Ralston, LLC); Newton, lowa (REG Newton, LLC); Danville, Ill. (REG
“ Danville); Seneca, Hll. (REG Seneca, LLC) and Seabrook, Texas (REG Houston, LLC). in addition, the company has commercial-scale
7 biodiesel plants under construction in New Orleans {(REG New Orleans, LLC); Emporia, Kans. (REG Emporia, LLC) and Clovis, New
Mexico (REG Clovis, LLC). '
|
o

=
| :

!
A

s

{436 Soah Bed Averie, PO Box B3B | Ames. lowa 500100888 | TEL [515] 236-2000
H H H i

Page 13




Attachment #3

Excerpts from REG, Inc.’s 10-K/A Filing on Executive Compensation

(Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report)

The following information has been excerpted from the above-referenced filing as available on REG, Inc.’s web site.

Click the link to “SEC Filings” on the following page: https//www.regfuel.com/investors.html

£

REG, Inc.’s Executive Ofﬁcers include the following:

*  Jeffrey Stroburg, 61, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Stroburg has served as Chief
Executive Officer and Director since June 2006. M. Stroburg has extensive experience in agricultural
cooperatives in food processing (including as Vice President and COO of Land O’Lakes’ Eastern Region)
and petroleum products (Countrymark Cooperative).

*  Daniel J. Oh, 46, President and Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Oh has served as Chief Operating Officer
since June 2007 and President since April 2009. Mr. Oh serve as REG, Inc.’s Chief Financial Officer and
Executive Vice President from June 2006 to June 2007 and as it Secretary from August 2006 until March
2009. Previously, Mr. Oh worked in agribusiness consulting, in the Corporate Finance and Investment
Banking area of the Corporate Strategy and Business Development Group at Eli Lilly and Company and as
a consultant with McKinsey & Company

¢ Chad Stone, 41, Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Stone has served as Chief Financial Officer since Jjoining
REG, Inc. in August 2009. Previously, Mr. Stone served as Director with PricewaterhouseCooper and was
a manager at Arthur Andersen.

‘REG, Inc.’s Executive Compensation Plan:

The key elements of REG Inc.’s compensation plan for its Executive Officers are: (1) Base Salary, (2) Long-Term
Equity (restricted stock), and (3) Employee Benefits (same as earned by other eligible employees).

The following table summarizes certain compensation paid to REG Inc.’s Executive Officers over the past three
fiscal years:

Name and Year Salary Bonus Option 401(k) Total
Position ® ® Awards Match Compensation
&) &)
Jeffrey 2010 - - $319,931 - $319,931
Stroburg, '
CEO
2009 $72,187 -~ $632,083 - $704,270
2008 $370,310 -1 -$1,083,571 - $1,453,881

Page 14




S

-

Y

i

e
|

:

4
i

Name and Year Salary Bonus Option 401(k) Total
Position ® (6] Awards Match Compensation
® 3
Daniel J. Oh, 2010 $260,926 -- $242,991 $4,845 $319,931
President and
COO
2009 $255,532 — $541,786 $3,790 $704,270
2008 $291,377 -- $812,679 $3,733 $1,453,881
Name and Year Salary Bonus Option 401(k) Total
Position @) ® Awards Match Compensation
(6] (3)
Chad Stone, 2010 $186,252 - $74,063 $5,735 $266,050
Chief ‘
Financial
Officer
2009 $64,967 $10,000 -- $2,249 $77,216
2008 Mr. Stone - - - -
Joined REG |
in August
2009

Although REG, Inc.’s directors did not receive any compensation for the fiscal year ended 12/31/2010, certain non-
employee directors received grants of Restricted Stock Unit (“RSU?) in consideration of previously deferred cash
director fees. B

In addition to stock options received as CEO of REG, Inc., Mr. Stroburg also received a RSU award as a Director of
REG, Inc. under the Company’s 2009 Stock Incentive Plan in August 2010. This RSU award was valued at
$2,966,738 and is in consideration of working for a reduced salary in 2009 and no salary in 2010.

The RSU’s become exercisable three years after the date of grant and are convertible on a one-for-one basis into
REG, Inc.’s Common Stock.

Security Ownership of REG, Inc,’s Executive Management:

Page 15 of the 10-K/A Filing reports current security ownership of Management (including directors and Executive
Officers). -

As of 4/15/2011, none of the three Executive Officers of REG, Inc. identified above either directly or beneficially
owned any of the Company's (1) Series A Preferred Stock or (2) Common Stock.

Page 15




i p— [ . T ™ . 7
k! R N it . b o -
| U S L.
Q,
u 91 afeq
it 1dvia Troz/alt
WUNIGHNCS - QALIANYNN
- - msa— e e e T ——— et st St e s . e Ae— ey T T T "t =rmactrrmm Wt tesete e ottt .
B T A N T3 w e 0 SSEE W ete 0 O o SO0E, e I3 Gl I WO CE) RT) ) 600 FIIKE] W0 SLESY *MOUNSED oRig 10 w10
00 v65'909't 300 ReR'9EL 200 SoE9EY 500 et 500 £ES9EY 500 6e%EL 00 et 0 o't 509 6ot S0 5wt 65607 %09 wePeL 500 st
500 9E9'629't 200 0951 %00 eag'sgt 500 05'sEL 500 0B'SET 500 fom'ser 500 foRsEe s0¢ £o8'5et sto fovst 500 og'set 300 fovsel 300 £0B5EL %00 09’5t
: - et b, —— - —— - S ——— - e —— o ————— - ———crt o ————— - —— - ———————— - ETTI———. ——— ——— T S—et— V———
I N T T T e e T $ WO S UEIEE S P0G § WUIE§ W0 TR S HORTT e T R I T T T T 7 i T - e T vousz
—— er— R T e o T " et Mttt ettt e—— et St ot emmtas
750 i R T e e ) (5 o0 S345T 100 G W00 Scver 700 SECLo Wo w5 EX) EZD) 0 Wee oD v e o) 19N
. . . . . . . . . . {aswi3tro} awioou] 190 10y
T 0 T T n T " T g T T waansy
o
. . . - PP, - . . . . . taxeg
i . {orusdxe) swicou) 10
- ———e —— ———s i TR —
BEQ ELEYis TSTo6 6] L6 5 TE5L68 w0 T T TIT866 3] V500001 7w Vot &Ee AT Ty Mk TeTeve 0 TU0%6 ™o POETe6 ssuadna e eioy
. . . . . . . - . . . wopdansgy (rior
0 g g T T T 0 T 11Uty - wopIdiotqy
. . - . . . . - . J0qm - vondrosqy
sto sverees'y e V'S0V g vev'sey ST 65E'50 sro L3400 sto seo'soy sty w8500 svo 2’60y T 50y st L6878t @ ez o Loty 10 LISETY SHRUSdR0 pan) (ejoL
3 g 0 T T — 0 T T——— 5 T 5 0 5 T 0 0 5 0 o — 5 DSty praeys
. . . . . . - . . . . . . B . . . . - . . . . . . . {ustauon) dw3 ace9 qes0ariun
wo 000'00€ 100 000'st w00 0a0'sz wo 000'5T 100 oop'se o oo00's2 wo 000's2 100 'St 190 o00'sz 00 000’52 100 000’5t 100 o00'st 100 00’52 *luag
100 000'v02 wo 00’2t w0 oag'zt o 00’1 1o 0004t 100 000°¢1 100 o'zt wo oog'ct 100 o'zt we 000'23 10 000'zx 100 00041 100 600'21 ases pue jusy
100 009'81E 101 o559t 100 oss'sz 10a o559t - 100 05557 100 05s'8e 100 o' wo oss'se 100 655'52 w00 oss'ar 100 oss9 100 0s5'92 0o 6552 Bukins
oo sevest 100 woee 00 a9t g 82978 000 (G 0o 8371 o0 e 000 aa'e 000 s 000 39'%t 00 24978 e 2921 100 ws't {useauoN) esuadeo 1wy
500 85988 500 WSEL 500 oroEt 00 e 500 sEeast 500 66%6ET sao 2eort 500 2o 500 et 500 st 500 T65'EnT %o TER'ver 900 e RUIIT BN
o0 ert w0 08 0 %01 wo 901 oo 501 00 901 600 501 00 508 00 901 0 st o %01 oo st 000 ot 9583 Ausdarg
we W 09 Tt 800 [2iyiy we 413344 wo ue's o 2e'ist 00 TE 00 2neear 00 247714 &0 asust 800 e £00 Z3e'at 800 RELRT usiepudag
e EL¥ (¢ 20 E0'2eS 220 DEOLES k14] £L116S <3] 71331 ws FLULES e ferisy ki) £41'165 W 23165 13 £41365 i) pEOYLES 20 DEQ'LES (13} 8848
7o 00765t 100 weet WG EE3 00 SEFEL 09 ELE 160 SEAET 00 EEE 60 3 90 3 00 SEEL 0o G4 £ & 100 G5
b . . - . . . . . . . N . . . . . . - . . - . . . . 1Mrn pue e
. . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . 2ndurgs pue gy
. . . . . . - . . . - . . - . . . . . UMD 1008 Py
. . . . . . . . . - . . - . . . . . . . - . . - - . vao) (ruopaj0id sng
oo e w0 Y ] 159 000 o'z [ 0 0o @0’ 000 07 00 ©wot 0 €807 awo [T oo sey oo 58T 000 wee's alienje ‘xep pny
00 (2173 000 a9 009 &9 000 "%g oo (3] (0] [ [ 69 oo ¥69 (] 63 (] [ oo &y ®0 a9 00 165 Aoeng g ein
w00 sEr'eee o0 sti'se 00 sLr'se 100 et 1w ase 100 L2Ee tae ags w00 e 00 vee 0o e 0o sarse 0o oer'sy 100 ogt'er NS DODY
. N B . . . . . . . . . - N . B . N - N . B . . - . Buspanpy
: 00 000'008 w0 o00's2 0o 000'5L 00 0005, 00 000'sL 0o 000'sz, w00 ow'se . e 000'sL 00 000’5z wo 0005t o 000'5e 00 a00'se w00 000°52 o) qusuateuen
L 0o ar'st 00 (A oo PR 33 &aEt o [115 [ s8e't 00 (113 o &BET w0 €8e't ooa 6BE'T 0o "t oo biiad w0 tat't SHY
o 00r'92 0o 20T 000 50T 000 ne'z 009 PIET 0o ne o't bIET oo ML oo PLET 009 pIsT L 80 oo 507 000 2051 W
o ®Es 0o Ty 000 ory oo 519’y 000 &9y 000 &9’y 0 &1y 009 623 D a9 o0 sty oo g 0 e oo £0e't $95u3dx8 Qo) pur 05y
800 000'495°7 800 00026t 800 00268 00 o009tz 800 o0'9rz w00 000’51z 200 c0o'ate 800 ootz 20 000’5tz w09 000512 200 oo0'zet %00 000'26% 00 000'b8E © o smmn
200 254°00¢ w00 wr'ss 00 Wrss 0o £26'65 100 aQs'es 100 as'es 100 12665 100 £28'65 1o 228’ 100 £26'8S 100 W% 1wo 80’98 100 £ee'ss utew) tajeca) 7 sujddng
000 oge 000 v28's (4] V86 00 sor'te 000 ettt 000 sor'Te 00D eot'Te o0 sot'ty oo 01T 00a eor'te oo v 00 w8’ oo (13 iddns Sunesado
. . . . . . R N . . . . N . B . . . . . B . . . . . it9u0u - vopesuadines pols
00 80L'IEs oo 't 000 s2z'ot 000 w051y o ws'tt w0 081t 000 T0s'tx 0y sty o 208" 0 ws'te 000 ez oo vzzor 00 8646 nijauag
00g 0’5t oo ey w0 sy 0 we's oo (53] o0 Evg's 050 89 0 969 000 €bs'9 o0 ) 00 s 000 Tty 000 ve's WP foskeg
. . . . N . . . . . . . N . . . . - . B B . . . B . 5305010108 1501603 [jPuhe4
%0 aL'sELt 900 SHEGEY 500 RE'GET 00 et 900 weest 907 st 800 L€'t 500 TLELST 9200 ee'est 500 et 900 98R'EEY oo 980'GET %00 25087 voNpoud (jshed
%00 00v'b48't 500 £50'96Y %00 25001 200 eetsr %00 oTevet s00 pIERIL %00 vIEYst 900 sEaE sv0 veebat 900 PICP9E s00 £50'991 900 £50°98T %00 es'sst 01+ fo2kes
3 SIS [ARL0I BRI
6E'0 #69'066'1T o o0L'eve 880 004'2v6 6€'0 ooz'tro't (3] L6570 w0 o650 wo oe'se't 660 L £oofero’y S0 190'600'L 660 150'6p07T 23] 960056 oo 960956 ore 960'v16 U ssup
370 2as'sut 100 o0e2t 100 00821 wa oe e 06098 100 ot0ive 100 OEO0'sE %00 eesor w0 £ee'or oo £5601 o0 oSS %00 v05's 200 2085
0 tosset 160 oce2t we o'zt s o'zt 100 0E0'vE 100 ogo'e 0o o50're o0 tesor 00 eegor wa g6t oo vog's oo vg's o0 206's
f . . N . . . . . . . . . N A N . . . . . . . . . . xaitpany
7 19|03 Ip90T J0 1100
ove 00008121 awo 000'036 o 900096 sto 000050t st 000030t 113 000'030'C 600 009'030'¢ €0 0000T 13 on0'0g0't 13 000'030°C ovo 200'036 oo 000096 o0 000'ats Swosu (aog
0 0 8 0 o T T T —— 0 T 0 T 0 —_—— —_— 0 o > T T aworw s
. N - . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . ales01s 3 1Moy
. . . ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . TapeE 1IApaK0)
070§ UMY S o0 $ 003§ OO S 0000 5 600 5 00 5 660 § 00DOST S 6ED 5 KOMT 5 660 § 000WNT § 66U 5 0ONONOY § 6D S GOS0 § BE0 S 0000ST § OYO 5 000035 5 GYO  § MO0 § WO § oog0zs S $yes |ojporg
awosw)
1 o0c'oaa'0r D0I00P°T 000°00p'2 6000027 000°002°2 o00'00e’t 0000017 600602’ 0000017 : 000001 00000y’ 000°00F° o000'00c'e PRanpoId suojiep (oKapoy
" Qov'onsor 000'00%Z 0000097 000'00£'7 000°000°2 0000022 o000z’ - 0007004 00070042 000'002°2 000'002T 0000052 000'00£'2 Plos oy 1312401
i) 55 () 55 L) 35 ) [ 53} S5 LE] % ) 3% 'S 3% i) 53 ) 5 3] 5 ) $5 HLE) <5
el T T g RGN eI e W 3 Snr LTy T HRR LT Ty
OI0L/ERY  :tdvig H DNMOL
T2 UVIA VIS
INIWILVLS SNOILVH34O LNVIY
SN MANYA D3
sesodind o[/qnd Joy pepusjul Jou - [elUSpYLOY
i = [ - .




7«»35%5)

13vea
VILNIGHNOD - Q3LIGNYNA

£00 TS0E00°C €00 SSE'D €00 65£'69 700 SSEVIT 500 SO8TE €00 9v6'06 00 90106 00 E9E°TTT 00 TSI ¥'0 v8F0T €00 20069 00 e 00 BLES
500 652897 %200 BYEOET %00 e¥e'9EL 500 279131 500 £E5'8ET $00 T6E6ET 500 Tezort 500 200'tet 500 asw 500 15L25T 200 T65°EV1 500 TERpET 500 Tzl
500 9€9'629°T s00 £08°SET 200 £0B'SEL 500 £0B'SET 500 £08'ser 500 £08'SET o0 £08'seT 500 £08'SET s00 £08'5€Y 500 £0R'SET 500 £0R'SET 900 £08'sET 900 £08'5€1
YLO  § TGZTED S ¢TI0 § OIOWE 5 VL0  § OIOZE § PLO  § TLBLEE  § BLO S IbLEIE . OLO 8 TPTSOC YUO S TeISEE § YT § QEZGBE  § BI0 S GECGBE 5 HLO  §  GEc68E  § L0 § SO0vESE . SLO § GOPEVE § PO 5 feverr %
EX) ftaeie X s EX) urs 00 89T05 T00 8152 o 65092 100 61652 200 35 200 SEEZY 200 L6v'30 000 28 000 SB6'E oo 1508'T)
X LT 660 875006 EX) 825208 5] ZE5'L66 €0 5E866 0 TIT666 0 150'000°T 260 T62000°C 60 TECTO0T 60 0LST00T 0 TLTERS oo TIT056 0 $06'2E6
9r0 SHEZIED 0 PED'E ao wEHS0D ST §5£°500 5T SLT'LOP sro SE0'B0Y st SLeBW sTo 812'600 §T0 855°0T0 11 L6E'TTY o fiix1:2 o 2e0'ere 113 LTSSy
100 000'00€ 100 0005 w00 000's2 100 000'sT 100 000'sz 100 000's2 100 000’5z 100 000'5T 100 000'52 100 000’52 100 000's7 100 00052 100 000’52
100 000602 100 o00°c o 000°t 100 00021 100 000°21 100 00041 100 000'z1 100 Q00’41 100 000'2T 100 000°21 wo 000'cT 100 000'21 100 00021
100 009'81E wo 0s5'92. 100 oss'sr 100 oss'9z wo o559z 100 0ss'92 100 05597 100 0ss'92 100 08597 100 055'97 wo 055’9 00 05552 100 13
000 sE'zst W00 80Tt 0o 89’2t 000 89T wo 892t 000 [7ead 000 8e92t 000 wuo'e 0o 8971 oo 8292t 100 20971 100 89zt 100 8971
500 ¥55'589°7 200 ava'ost 800 88'951 500 272133 500 EES'BEL 500 T6e'6ET 500 42444 s00 o't 00 syl 500 50281 200 T6seRt 900 Tt 200 uzsyt
00 uzt 00 901 0 500 000 901 000 201 000 901 «0 201 000 901 000 901 600 901 000 901 w0 901 000 901
00 YRR %00 2ELst 800 ues wo zie'zey 100 ng'eer 00 ziezst 00 et «wo 14 w0 216281 00 e 200 TIest 300 [ 800 ae
2o 98E'508'9 o PEO'LSS 20 bEO'2ES wo £21'165 220, LTS 1) L1165 7o £LT'TES 23] ELT'T6S 220 EL1'T65 20 L1165 9 YEO'LES o PEQLES £20 2£86'3TS
00 005851 100 EXZ 00 EvE Tt 100 988'EL 00 9BEET 100 988EL 100 SRBET 00 SEEET 100 988EL 00 988'ET 00 BE 100 BS54 160 62811
oo [27%:3 w0 1581 o 587 000 €80 000 €80 o0 €807 000 £80°2 oo £80° 000 €807 wo €80' 000 1587 00 e o0 e
000 026t wo a9 000 a9 000 59 oo 69 000 69 000 69 oo 69 000 69 0o 63 w0 2 o0 e 0o 165
100 SETELE w00 6LT'ST 100 6L1'52 10 Ji43:4 100 aese w00 a2Ese 00 [143:3 100 e w00 ene 100 214 100 ser'e 100 6er'sz 100 23343
0o 000006 €00 000's< €00 000's¢ €00 000'SL €00 000'sL €00 000's¢ @00 000°5¢ €00 000's¢ €00 000'5¢ €00 000'sL €00 o00'se €00 000'sL €00 0005
000 ov8'sT 00 vEZT 00 Y62 000 68E°1 ) 6BE'T o0 68€°T w0 68Es 00 6661 000 68" 000 68€'1 o ezt oo vez'r 000 2143
) 00v'9z 000 2507 oo 507 000 $1ET w0 PIET ) e oo e 7] vIEL 000 e 000 vieT 00 50T wo 50 000 st
000 00825 oo Y 3] o1 000 629 000 629% oo 629 oo 629’y 000 629 000 629 000 629y 000 e 000 Ty o £46'E
500 00095°7 800 000'26T 800 000'261 800 000'9TZ 800 00091z 800 000912 800 000’917 800 000'912 800 000912 200 000912 800 000'2z61 00 000261 200 000's8T
00 52002 wo 8095 100 285'95 100 'S 100 26%6s 100 2665 100 L2665 100 £26%85 100 2e'ss 100 £26%65 wo wyes 100 s 100 £EE'SS
000 oeaet 000 ¥L8'6 23] 8’6 000 1Tt 000 044 000 6ar'Ty w0 £0TTT w0 s0TTt 000 5OU'T 000 601'T1 000 b8 00 PR 000 9’6
0o 802'1ET 00 b o $22°01 000 W8T 000 0571 wo 2081% w0 08Tt 000 05T 000 0511 oo 20811 wo #2201 000 ¥ezor ) 8L
000 00z'6L 00 ey 00 ur'y wo €469 000 (2] 000 €469 000 €46’ w0 €469 000 ] 0o £vs's L ury oo ey 000 16’
500 002564t 800 908'6€T %00 9BB'GET 00 st 500 et 900 weLsy %00 TLELsT 900 TLE'LsT 900 st 200 st 500 98E6ET 200 988'6€T 900 £50'5ET
500 00p' BT %0 250981 900 L5091 o0 [ 900 $IE0T 900 (3 500 PIEbST 900 FIE9T 200 R 900 ¥TEYaT %00 £50'961 200 50'991 900 16'sET
6€0 665°066'TT &£ ooL'as €0 00L'LYE 6€0 002'250'F L3 oL6'sza't €0 0L6'520'T €0 016520’ 6€0 £50'6%0'T 660 £50'650'C 680 L90600't oo 960056 w0 960'056 oo 960't16
100 105681 00 o0E'2L w00 00E21 000 o0e'21 100 0E0E 100 OEOE wo 0E0PE 00 EE6°0T 000 £66°0T 000 £66°0T 000 06'S 000 205 000 b06'S
wo 105°681 100 00E2t 100 [543 000 00E°Zt wo 080'pE w00 og0'tE 00 0E0'sE o000 €£6'01 owo €60t [ 60T oo Y06 o0 Y06’ 000 $06'S
oo 00008121 oo 000°056 oo 000'096 §€0 0001080° 6£0 000090t 6€0 0000901 680 000'030°T 660 000'030°T 660 0000901 660 000'090°t o 000096 u2') 000'096 oro, 000'026
Ov0 § OODOBI'ZL § O¥0  § 000056 § OVO  § 00003 § 660§ 0000 § SED S 0000 S 6E0  § 0000 § 650§ 000030T S 660§ 000N § 6E0  § O00DUT § 660 § O000I0T S OV0  § 000096 § Ovo  § 000096 S ov0 $ o0 ¢
000'008°0¢ 0000cY'2 0000087 0000022 0000047 000'00L'T 0000052 0000022 000'002°2 000°00£ 000'00¥'Z 000'005°Z 000'00EZ
000'008°0€ 0000CHZ 000'00¥'Z 0000027 000°00£°7 000002 0000022 000002 0000022 0000022 000°00K°Z 000°00%'Z 000'00€'
i) §$ s £ eo 88 i) $8 a9 $S ieg $S 129 $s ‘2o 33 ‘leo $8 ) s$ 9 3 &) 3 ‘it $5
S Toquanag J3QUIBAGN 139000 Jaquiaidag snany Aer unr A ndy Wew Aenigag Kenuer
0102/8/2T  aavHa
sasodind 2jjgnd 1o} papuajul 10U - [elIUSPLUOD
. " . "
STy %ﬂﬁa»ﬁ%ﬂ,ﬁ, e, s, [Prm— £ s \n?ﬁzzit/ L. R P

| S——

Ti0z/s/e

MOLySED 992419 [E10L
x3dey
waa
Iedipulig

M5 2324 39N

vaves
BL03u| 9N

{asusdxe) woau) 130 20y,
ey
saney,
{asusdxs) swoaup 310

sosuadwe e fer0r.

uondiosgy jero),
sasuadi] - uojidiosqy
10qe - uont0sqy

sosuadxs pax() (€104
stassy paseys

{yseauon) dig asean ajqeiontyun
st

a5e3; pue ay

aouesnsu

{useauoN) asuadss 1531010
ssuadxa isasa)

saxes Ausdosg

vopepaidag

$9supdxe WP Jel0y
sasuadxe PP SN
(anen pue sBunaa
ndwon pue 3|
2suadxa 199p peg
a3y [euopssajosd aBung
uonen|eA xey pay
Aose|ntias 73 jodia]
sa3p03 1eIWOY
Supnsonpy
9} wawaseuepy
SHI
Wy
sasuadxa qe| pue Q7Y
sanmn
{wiew) sieda g sayddng
sapddng Sunesado
4sBaUDU - VojTESLATWI 0I5
sujavag
uwpe osdey
52040jdua 1EAU0 [l0skeq
wonanpoid goskeq
12301 - [josheg
so5uBdK 10303 1981|

uyBae ss0i9

¥y [mioL
sassof {sujes) panyeay
sassol (su(e8) pazeasin
s
woispaag
10108 5p008 4o 1503
Swodu) e10)
W0 1910
agtios g aydary
sajes 1nposd-0)
s025 [9saipOly
rawoou]

paanpoud sugjjes psoipolg
plos suoj(e8 [#soipolg

oNITIoL

TTOZYYIA WISH

ANIWILVLS SNOILVHII0 LNVId
21 3TIANYE 934







(RS

et

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: IFA Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Senica, Senior Funding Manager

DATE: May 10, 2011

RE: Pere Marquette Hotel Associates, L.P. Participation Loan Update

Loan No. B-LL-TX-582 Original Note Date: 08/08/06
Original Balance: $990,950.73
Original Interest Rate: 1.014%
Maturity Date: 5/31/2011
Balance @ 3/31/2011 $813,132.28
Interest Rate beginning
as of July 2010: 6.250%

Background: This IFA Participation Loan was originally closed August 2006 with an original maturity
date of March 31, 2010. The IFA Board previously approved requests to extend the final maturity date:
(1) initially to June 30, 2010 (approved May 11, 2010), (2) subsequently to Septecmber 30, 2010
(approved July 13, 2010) (3) subsequently to January 31, 2011 (approved October 12, 2010), and
subsequently to May 31, 2011 (approved January 18, 201 1).

Proposed Hotel Sale would repay existing lenders: The Hotel’s current owners, Pere Marquette Hotel
Associates, L.P., are in the process of selling the facility and are awaiting receipt of loan proceeds from
the closing of the sale to a new purchaser, EM Properties of East Peoria, in order to repay this loan in full.
The new owner’s project entails not only the purchase of the Pere Marquette Hotel, but also includes
complete refurbishing of the hotel facility transforming it into a 4-star Marriott hotel, along with
construction of a new Courtyard by Marriott Hotel on an adjacent property. Additionally, the project
involves construction of a parking facility adjacent to the current hotel building and an enclosed walkway
linking both hotels to the Peoria Civic Center.

Obtaining financing commitments and negotiating intercreditor issues for a project of this complexity and
magnitude during the current recession has been challenging for the purchaser, thus necessitating several
extensions of the final maturity date of the PNC Bank (formerly National City Bank of Illinois)/IFA
Participation Loan. Portions of the loan originated by PNC (not including the portion purchased by IFA)
were syndicated to other area lenders.

Request: Under the IFA Participation Loan Program, it is the contractual obligation of the participating
bank, not IFA, to administer and service the loan, including remitting and forwarding payments to IFA, as
well as regular servicing calls to monitor collateral, collecting and reviewing financial statements and
managing loan work-outs and asset disposition as necessary.



Pere Marquette Hotel Associates, L.P. Participation Loan Update
Participation Loan May 10,2011
Page 2 Jim Senica

Recommendation: Because this loan is currently in negotiation by PNC Bank (and the multi-bank
financing syndicate) and the underlying situation could matcrially changc at any timc, IFA staff
recommends that the Board authorize the Executive Director, or a designee of the Executive Director, to
undertake reasonable actions necessary to protect the Authority’s interest in this loan with updated reports
presented to the IFA Board of Directors on an as-needed basis.

Additionally, IFA staff recommends that the Board authorize extending the final maturity date by an
additional 120 days (i.e., to September 30, 2011). IFA staff also recommends deferring scheduled
principal payments that were due beginning September 2010, and to defer scheduled interest payments
that were due beginning February, 2011 and continuing through September 30, 2011 pending the outcome
of ongoing discussions between the Borrower, PNC, IFA, and the multi-bank financing syndicate.




	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab B

	Tab C

	Tab 1a

	Tab 1b

	Tab 2

	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9


